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fe fafaus @r-afnifes 9« fofree, 43
wfafaue s& v, ¥y, 0.2’ i U, WE, gag-%oo 003,
Heg, fEih : 0%.0¢.3033
© ¢ T Jifich MEATS
AT TS sty IR,
fetin 3 A R 0 R 3 ST HUSe 3N autan v ¢ o J1fich 3TEaTS, TBAE & TH-TIT Tk AT Healodh HSerAl
I YIS TS VA A TS 21 3.
TG R03R-033 WY o 3T gl ANl T el o7, ATH Sohedl GO ¢ R%.%\9 Il AR QB
T ST ST TR ST T 3 §.\0 0 ] SUGH/ TR HG dohd T R ¥\ FId] FaehT (e THI T 37T
3TRATS FISTHE Fehrl HOSTAT T THGRT JEITyHTY -
Y. IS WO Sobeh afared :
TS TG FOTH TRATGG e STEATS au BTl HIFNRKIEN Bl ad -

(BT 1)
3.H. LRI afdeh 9§ 3%.03.20%% | SMAF A 32.03.30%3 | THeaw 9@
ST Tah QT Taah (+)/ 92 (-)
Q. | YT YT 2%\9.8Y 2%3.42 - ¥.2%
. |o& 396§3.R¢ 3¢RC.8V + 8%.8%
3. @S RELR.CI RCER.LR +3%6.%8
¥, | Eod wisd® 4WoR0.%¥\9 W3¥W.33 +3R8.9%
Y. | STERT WA T 22R.3% 2RR.249 +28.%3
§. | AR AL [Hedes ThI ¢o.RY RR.¥W +2%.4%

3TRAS TIGTHEA Sohel T HISHS TH ¢ ¥ 3.4 ¢ I Tk IS ST TAaSi=al JoId aad! ArTed T ¥, ¢ ¥ B 52
! TR T FUTHS YT BTt HI HeTIfeehd Fed e 2IoM-21 HHIRT / SRIRRY Fiet JHI At ST
T el TG 3o faferl ShRUTes et QTG TSTHMT G GHIEs Gl HHI el 318, TRUTH YrTisas
THHT 1 ST 3TE. TAGTH! e 3ol TIY 30 € 3. ¢ P! SATAT Q1. TS HeL 3t BT 3 ¢ 3 ¢ . § \o Thldl ST 37"
U et IuTEAT GO T €%, € { PN S dTE O TR

e YT S R ¢ 3 & S JaTge et. Yagii-ay FeQrERuTy QUIEe el S=e g0l T8d i,
TS ST WHTEETE TRl 3al J 3L Sl HigdT JHIUNT Al aIdTd. T8 il GHHE Halaei=al Herdeahehed e
TFHH Y] dohd 39 WG JadId. THE el TG e T G ST Fohd 39T JaHgi-ae seherlen
RIS HIIH STI.

el st THHHEN TTY R € §. & DI ATE BISA TAaH] T I € Y 3. 3 Il STUSGH ol ATHI YT I € R.9RQ FHIdN
! 3T . T Frolid GUY I &.% § PN (¢. % ¢ TFH) TAD! TS A 37T, AR RZTe soreal AFIGEich qealJar, Sohear
Tr 2. 3N ¢ o TFRUT O AV 3TE. TS LI & Sohea 34, i, el Fi=areht i srael. e 32.03.3033
STt AR Rgred sohean arfeyies qeagar soher 9.3t 3N €%.% 3 5% oT..

Aite bt TTY Yoo %0 HId HSS WAd Wisa® AN T9Y 4L ¥W.R3 P TS . =USH Tedradiean
T Wbl HISTOTHE T & .0 & Pl TAH! AIG O 3. T a1G ¥. Y4 R IFah 37e. ek quel st Thad &9
2 §.% & I I1E TS 37 HH el T d1@ AT Hollalie AT ThAd T ¢ .¥ 3 DI 16 S TR, Taas dehd
TIY £ L R.R¥ Pl TGS THT S Bal. A IS YL Seed TH TTY § <. 20 Pl AN TR Taasiie Had
2§.%3 P WU QY. 0 ¢ IFh a1G [GUT 3TR. AT by IR WM (Teaed THIMET T 2 2.4 Pl
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< Co,0p R

ST £ ¥.R 3 IFKA A1E [GHd 37T, STTHL HE L R &2 TS ¢ Y4 oL TSN, HOH i Tl a 03 0-32 TR
TEHR TR 3 0% (SRR o ITFHUHR 3%.%¥%) SAHUUSSI Hed R % (SRR o ITHTHE 4.2 9%) IR B
M Fehrl TS HSHITIT A 3Tifeleh T T qfe e 3], A Tal o [Radhredrd Wiasm @
HER AT AR &, T8 fafqer aeied! o gaodien a1 fHeuR A1), STl sehol el SUTaeh arelarie e faawor
PAMT SSTIad) fHeT STHEM el Taie 1A acsal 377, T HaEl 9ehd aid 3TTe.
(2.2) 9YMHE -
3TRATS Y ST Fehell HHHE TEAT 93 ¢ ¢ ¢ TAH! S 3R, TAHS! & T & 333 Tl TS T ¥R I & THEG
FH S ST Foheal IREARTT ¥ ¢ R HHHE T WS S 3. HIfoehd T HHar=ie/ S T
TAT B TG T GG T ST ared Ay, TS TOoe] Tl HHar=iH1/ SRR 9HwE o
U T 6 3TRd. G T QU= SHIEEE T HeRirel 3d T Sediar. Tamal SHdJar Fer faf¥Te ast gfaen
TG SR T THIAT st Yo IUAX] HGA S 377, TS HeFTRINARHE T Tl U= FHIHEH dst =0
gu 9 3 3R,
(2.?) TUTGRIGTT :
e TUH.TH.UY. 3fcre Warl :
SR =T TR HagR SedleR Fat SHagIe orid Hlfed! WS U Sgral FU[ YHUREaHIET TH.TH. T, 3fad
e i SHvard HTeiel 318, Hel WHIHE/ TTEehiT AT HLUaTd Id i, Y] YHITEH FHHIH da0 e
N @RIT G ST SHT HRUATT AT ST QTS SFFRTe Aifed el 35 5.
e  TgdH Sl SMTTYUTEA :
Sl st BT HITETES! T Shtiel 37St S0k STRTIUIHIERR SV NG ST GferT SUee w6 foae
forgroret: SAfTfere T9IASIHT ST AT Bl 31T, T A1 RIS st SISt ST STASIA QIVaTE 7 2l 319
o A TS G Ylewe :
TR AT/ WA AT ST YIS ¥ JRTehT (Personalised Cheque Book) Shald Tegai Ul G Suse 3118,
® MPLS Link / Airtel Link :
QUG TSR & STEEI Hal SUATITS! S TH.3Y . TH. TS, 1 G Hal Sae[d H. IRl TeRIS Afeaengd Te. .
I TSI ST TR} & SehaTd S Ao ST FME WK TeX foba i Sl 3TR. 8= oo T =21
fefeneqr Tara st STIRTIUITCH ST Shell 31T, ST fa IR STav e STRTIUIE, W< §-Hel QIeg v gfaer
G HOIM A 3TR. TEhi (et TR Y, A e 3-9c o7 &, TEwed ST @Ieared Figalad Siofent
wrefasdt e Arfect, TR FaRo Serdt SR sier § gerie Teeafat 9 A5 9 Treshie e J areid.
° Eﬁﬁﬁé’&'ﬂ'l’é‘c’:—
dh @A www.municipalbankmumbai.com & JeURE MEHE I STAY(H WHUM TAGT hol IR
TeX YRR ol (799, holid g 3dIe AN X, GOToh Heos, Wiy el frem, Jensl anfifer feordt, dermed
AR e, fafeer g, wHuRl/eRRY Rt gferarer dusie gerdr wfed el STee wd G IR,
T .9 e, Aha B el fafay yerear gfawn feear sam. @ devfsh wifed @ie dedgea
T FETT Gfor sl oaHTeeat I &t faell 3718 SAER UTedh SIS THR ATEhIE dhehs H1a 6 IhAld.
®  KIOSK WYl TITaT :-
SRS T WIIRIHIS! TR SR THgSH (haiieh AfFH= Giae wraf-od v sTo 37k, 9 giassiaria

'

elle g HrEied e, 9.09 3., TS, TG, W, g, Tk, o, Ja, s/ arg, i (qfzem),
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TR, FHifcae!, Iao, S/, ST 3131 7@ { & AT TRDIS [hatieenh A= ST FH0A ST ST ok
ISR TDIS § W FHADREN HSH hedHal Fet TEgeh @IAERH 9T ARHaT Wd: STEEd S ad 378,
(2.3) cCentral KnowYourCustomer(C-KYC)-%WWW@-WWWW“W
CERSAI T BeR SIg v A a il e el e Ul-had hHich s chd YT &Il HeX GfaeT S ah hraif-ac heil 31T .
(2.%) STTC SRS MU H-ATEE RIS E - T WA U T hIvcre! YR Mehulid (Customer Induced)
FER 7 Hedd T @I SHS B, T R T fehall AT 1 HTHTHIS TMeHId (Customer Induced) SRR T
FHEATE @I 39-3TIRIIeE 2. 372 @Il Jeiad FHTATEIS! HIEEY T @I SO ARG ST o . = gei Ly
3T 3R o Pl THA HIER T GG HeHaTT Fel TN & Taad i, T SRR TH ITesvarard qeragir
JRdcE T WA Sald HeRN LA
(2.4) TS FATEER! - TN AR TGl S S0 9 G0t GRfdT e 97 YR faceare aauamend
T TA TATEOMET -8 T Bl AFAURR T FHOATER AT 7RIS Jgu0 fRE0 Aee AIari< GRIo] 9t Heh
O il A faegae o Taiat Sged TEUaTdIe! GHTfsih SETaeR! I e
(2.€) National Payment Corporation of India (NPCI) — .91 €3, gR WRA 3HO TG 9 Hiasard Jum=
farfarer gerrcean atftrar Tt GEEeT ST T T, 0 .37, = TTOAT SO 3T, WRATAS Tl sehi-l el TG
IR ST YT o JES T, 1.1 .31 F I qecd IR 3T, .94 312, gR Tafguard Jur-an fafger
YaT-gfern S TIEe/ Mehiaaid Tere=fad 3.
(2.9) TE.TH. a1 BU HIEIN S - SIS ok HU Hed! GGG TS =T GHIGGHT AT HIIEl S 37
TR HaERY YT SUATETE! Soh @IHGRAT R ¥ I UG TR HIEUarE Yl 0TS deheal Jgs, o, HIaae,
3T, e, ARiaet, TR Fedad, g A1 373 VR T aXedl SR 86 & FHIqLaEe!, 31 F sehe Td.TH,
Y el 3Ted. X Giaueiaria Tedh TA.TH. I T 34 00 0/~ THd HGRR H& I, TS Sohdl Teh
RS T T 3 (TU) Ter 3Toeiedl AR R.33 O1d T TH gR R HT Thdd. dh H<dacd Hie
TEHIEIS! IUTe HG SR 3718 AR Ifshdl GO 38, 3Fa auid hgUH ST, HEhH 1S, Hararierehl T (7d)
30T St fTT Shraiferd STTARTT TUH dhst ST hTvarel FYerd Suam 3Tl 319H et forvrite srierad ST 3ucte e
TR TSYITET & 3T
o TR MRS T, W T .M A E-Commerce G & el 3G U Yraweiarta srdiet ek i yorearl/
AR, T4, ST ST O TG T O STATE HTER & ITHATd . UG AR AT AU aTe el 38,
e  T1F AT (Point of Sale) - STUTAT TGHIAT SHIE HIegR HRATI HIVCATE ST UGG HdeR FHul
VR RS R .0 G, = Geh dohe 0 Gl Meshil YT Fercl 378, I Tedh S Hregh
YRATT hISe! SRS (Ve TIeId) 319,% 0, &0 ¢ IfHTeHgR UWIIE AR s IThard. Urg T S-ahrH
THHAUO 4 0,0 0 o TIq HAGR AT .
(2.¢) sehgr Qfauara Jun-an AfeETEEYider (Payment System ) fafae gfasr -
®  Cheque Truncation System (C.T.S) - WRdIT @i dop W& TH. 02 0 1 YUl sohear Mehihgd ot
¥ (Cheques) THRIEAEE! (Clearing) REies doha Trafaean ST camdgst e gfaehd! (Image) TR
TSGR TS ST F T YAISE Fehehad Tdld d AME SEAaT §-J1e JHIUN FHl o™ FHIRH Sog
T B IR SR TEHIEIS! @8 TH. R 0 § o TUTHIGR LA Medhi-T UGS FHo e 3ed. MR Reres o,
e ShigTd! Al HIEYUT! "Positive pay System for Cheque Transaction System" ST S TR, T AT &l
B 4 0,0 0 0/ - TeT ST THHAT YAIIEIS! 3R, BIF Y, 0 0,0 0 0/~ AT S} T YFTEI=N AMfectt srehi= gRfarr
? TSl Uea® 3TH®, W B 4,0 0,00 0/~ F ENG ITHAUIS! YA TIRNG dohy hosianl i 378,




‘\‘ V),
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National Automated Clearing House (NACH) - s TeX gfaen Faifrd ot oA .91 0. JureigHTer i
PRI ST AT Tehil Tea 9 TS T8 S 399 I Qard. Teeh I Grawsforia ¥ faammi
SO Tl TR, TS Hs AdUh, SISl 9 3 4Feh AU ITeq Jehald. T Gelarede Hed 3Ts] S
IR 37T @I ik, A & Sohal TURe afrd wud dHiessi =6, T .99 3. a1 T 377
NACH &1 HREIYUTSTES H2H (Host to Host) 3T HIATUTSET e hedie Ta e qufd: § el 378, H2H
FYUTAYCS HISHAT THIVIT SGRRI= STESI Yol L0l J S 8.

NEFT 3TfUT RTGS (24 X 7) — Soh WA Rgieg soheal STSHIER 3R 3. 5.9, T.5.U%. &, = gfewn @igri
R¥ X o 3 384 o SRR TG FGA TS 3R, T Goday Il TR Jeeh HRUAT A ATl
TR R Sohear ST Bl AT FoIes YITUa WISBIARIT hoses 31 J TITE HIAE] Sohedl / TTeehil 2 3718,

WIS sehi T/ 9. TH. 0. T4, (IMPS) gfaer :-

Sohd AR deni e Hffad ST Te fadeiaid doheal IIQRIe dhedl HiaTse TgR &d = @i
TFRH ST Sohed] T 3T el GH-AT WIGRTEAT WIATd T8, U &Y. /379 T, 9 TH. gR g Il 3.
ITTeRISR AR Feheilet Teeh TITAT Sohaiie] TTeehi=al A Taehd I3 JFAHL e IThdTd. THE S8 adeh Geal el
3. WWW@@WWWWWWW% AN & AfgHTE
QAT UG Geal AeIEe SehiTgR UG al. MR Rges sorean Arieaies TedaR QIieRiHT & T3 . F1E,
eSS 3TIGR sk HLUAR a4 U TH. HIS, 3-hM Ui Gior aTaa THaHT aegLedl THUETe! 65 (Disabled)
FLOITE Yo UGS o felt 3T,

AT STRARIFHS HIE halet Hsraa siHfe FTATT I 3T SIveht W ISR AIaTee SehiT SNAhIFgR
A=A T TH./E-0/ 909 RN T 98 H6 Ihdl, THE AR STHIAHT a1s T4, AT Ge7dl T
ST el Yo Teeh Td: &5 st Sreheirel.

Unified Payment Interface (UPI) :- Fopd G.ﬁ‘f.@ﬂm. = ﬂ.tﬁ.?ﬁl'q. Yo e TEHEIS! I hod YA
TEL Yo ST ITGS TS TIS-U, HiF-U, YTH Scamel ARG T7eR I Joi @IeAaiis Aquigd
AEE® oA UG §9d @ 9et 3T & &% Jhdid d HIaR Haer HG Jhard. T8 .. =
Arieeie TEFER s Fea .9 374, TR UDIR (Unified Dispute and Issue Resolution) HISET &I 37T
SRR HIAHT Teehi-t A A Hiessi =Tat. JaT. IS S Feliel qUa H& IV I OTP, Card Expiry
date, Card No. =t fo=Ron &dd . TR 3T T Hifex HIMST! 4% 9. 3T 9 WIS TH.TH. T, foar
foThar fred &G T4 T §afd #eca™ UPI Pin ST 4% 4. T T4 deid HIchRI0 Te hos I Qv
HHARRY TV T3 FHhTS. VTR ThR fEfSTe® R LM Teehi-l Ted Hadh d STHRash @,

(2.%) W.E.U@. :- Fhy RN MfUS TN o AT JaT 0T I AT A Tura Ot & ug.
STIRTIUAE. TIATRIT QTR SHARER Y el ST ST HeHidret Ifehal Go 31, T8 Ao STHRId 9.4
TH. o AT Quar=al ST Savdeh 3THeiel S Hat/ S Revegd] Tl S@iiel Suarehlie haliear Hi=rd shatl s1gd
q gferar SET GG TR o A oIk Ao .. TH. JaT 4 WIS F TEhiHTa! SUCTe] i STl JaeTene 3T

YT T WIS AGUPT HEESAGT ¢4 0 Y ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ R ¢ AT HHRN LS i fgearyg @lid Wi T9e s=d
G fHeed TR T, 0.0, <A1 AT e .

AT ZZIT - Fered e T aR s T =i e e} i e ho! ST ATTeR gecaTIRIH SEHauT=
ST GRET=AT TR SUTHAISHT RV dehrl U £ ¢ Hid] Thie e foT Tifed) 8o Saoe! 3T
U.E A, 1S TR - U T Hiden WaIR H6 or=1 FeaaeRIaRg aom=r oMiies JHarr suré e,
BT o GERGRIET 3T A U3, TH . -FH-Ia1d e fomT wifesd Hace 3Tk,

/
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o UA.UN. Teaaery/Y. 0. 31 aentt FIamun ;- Teshi=a €& UH. HISgR QIon-a1 IeHaer Tl HRa g
s Hielh TEgaR & sehear Tesh FaRer dRumsiad HeaeeR e FHeaRurdeH st s et
I MR d W TeTag AT 3 faawiean e qenl seehe Aiafaeard Sl Taeh 31T HIuare
JFHe AT TEA. WA T ThR ¥ A o foadia dohae Aefaeary, sIagi Tghd U 0,000/-
YT AT THATH IATA TFhH ok & S d BUA 0,000/ THA THAT! TGS WIS TEI.
WA 9 fEaqmHaT qar Aiefacard, sHfaad STagrrEl (a6 U 0,0 0 o/ - THT STHATY AU GO
20,000/~ T TGHH & UTgehTal FTEERT TGS d TUT 20,000/~ GG TGhT seh 3MET hich. YT
ST TR TdAH & BT 0,00 0/~ YT T STHATY WU Yo T (FHT o 31T Hi.

(2.%0) TAYETT Y& faT A 1/ Tauen St St famr D

ST FHTEE/ SAQRI TET STl ATy Eaell ST T ST/ SSIQRi-T ey foT 8w T Jaientul e 379N

fortelt SFuaTa 3 oTR. TU ST WG/ SSIGRI! TET Gfer Sae! o7 i+t Ufcars & Hig=rea STeT=aT easard famn

RIS fiTeee @reard 3.

(2.22) YR TE&T SHETCETE GTEAT SHEN o el JEre Ja-Tehur :

3TaTe It s St/ WS, oS U1 Mgy IEie! Ja-rentor e fAf¥era Fvard STel ST e Ufehdl §& Huara

AT TR, ST (U= T Ao ST SifH TvATd g, fRig Aeiiet ST SHIgst/ Ja-Iehue i g& 3.

I AT foeT TiferdreAT STH Hererert fag Hid Jarereie sohedr FRIF AIg-g YT hraierare St fshifid

FOIT A 3T T ST JI Y& 3T, Tl YEL I AeYLe] TEUTT HeTiIfetehl JEATCTANie soredl HIegdt

IR TR 378,

(2.2R) WRTUTf5ehT ST WTTHe o=/ U= faraTuTmer & :

TR TO 3TN @ISt rifieh YMeai=a e AIeh d9a" ad= Heoheal gl dJaTeRa= U=H arey

T WICATGR FHLTATT A 3T, RGO Y 0,0 0 0 HHATT HIHeh A faaomel/ T=3 Gt S sehath ohos ST Hal

I/ =2 1Y HRTU5oheh S ShIvTTel ek = BT e ST . Soped] T JTET hralGaiHed HIeT Sehl T YfeT SUse STHed
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T AT SIS HEr A

RN Teehil e M © ) & § oM Aieh Y R} TUR Sei=AT eaes T AT SRt Tl ferarToft fFeft ST el o X
freies) RO ShcTedl T WISTIT=AT 3 JFhUE ST A8l Sdeh! Toend au 3TeN iHelieT THuT Taehr HIXUT Shatedl T

R




ISTAAT ] IFF AP ALY, TN FliT STHT el AN . T STEATS Tu ] IFHYATN TS TG Sohehs SUGH 38,
TS 3T BT THAS TR ferrrolt fFefired Tashe ot smudTd oTe 1), sohean T Suferlt FHieh U ¥ JUR Qi
Sifyren! et WD STTavae ST Fax it &1 qura fofan WrIfTen shratere! (37, JeamH fiig A78d g.) aTa L Al
e Jufaelt iR Y 4 JER foTeror Freimed Twharear SHHIT Y Y Taok fohaT ST ST @ o J9hydd TahH i i
G, TR o Yo AT TRTSUTETe! <1 Ffi=n aTug ohal J5t. a1 Tqa) (e e TharE! (el JerergH o
FOTY AT TS T HEes dlftieh HAHTIRY qoehs RIHRY i 31 -

qufzres foieh 32.03.2033 | WTR0R2-3R WA HIUAW |  |F 0R%-33 &Ml
St sreo freod (F.) | Soe! T faummf (5.) e (%.)

dfer el 4% R,22%,3%,28,¥%U .58 2%,%%,8R,0£3.42¢ R0,01,8¢,%¥R%.90

GHAIG T forammoft 34,88,38,008.00 - -
RRIEERENY - %Y Tk - Q4 T -
E';[qmgb\% RR,00,00,000,00 Re,RY4,00,000,00
3 TFh - Y TP -
¥,00,00,000,00 9,04,00 000 00
THEE Hed W¥,%3,08,%¥%¢.9E %,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
uHE ey et 22,319,00,004 4§ 3,40,00,000.00 3,40,00,000.00
RIS Tiarar et ,34,9%,084.%0 40,00,000.00 3Y4,00,000.00
fRreqor foreft 22,8%,34,200.%4 3,R¢,%¥%,¥¢&.90 %¥,2§,00,000.00
FHHIRY Fearo =l 2, %,R%,2¥3.¥¥% RY4,00,000.00 ,00,00,000,00
WWW R3I,44,0,384 .04 2,40,00,000 00 ,40,00,000,00
Goren fedl 2,24,08,438. 83 %,%0,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
Sb{-ﬂﬁl_c[jcl-?lqo{wﬁ%ﬂ' R,80,09,§%¥3.92 2,00,00,000 .00 g,R4,00,000 00
ST Sifyeen! et CL¥8,R20.0% 0.00 24,00,000,00
e gug s fe R,009,R§,£%¥9.4Y 3Y4,00,000.00 3Y4,00,000.00
sqn—c[ﬁ%ﬁ ¥3,42,2%,889.00 2R,84,00,000 00 §,90,00,000.00
STt AT et R¢,84,90,932.%Y ,00,00,000.00 3,00,00,000.00
Wqﬂmﬁ%ﬂ §&,9%,%9,40¢%.00 3,40,00,000 .00 3,00,00,000,00
Gohd framor fet 4,£3,88,490.00 34,00,000.00 3Y4,00,000.00
R T@ ¢,R%,£33.¢3 4Y4,29%.30
Tehul 4,0,£4,3¢,338.40 ©8R,8¢,44,33%.0% ¢3,04,93,5§%%.00

Haxirel oerd 3d -

3TRATS HIGTEY KT S 3ol BY 0 ¢ 4. R ¥ hid! STl ST e aui=a] Jorid Hak Saved G ¢ ¥ { Tl aTe Hedr

e A, WELAG 0.\9 ¢ Tekeh 3ATR. AT FeRiT=al SR & . & 3 eFh &L SAIST VAN 3 37Te. Hal TS feieh 0 2.0%.R0 %3

ST FTHEH=AT Shdiel Sod @I STHT LU 3. TIRUARIGR FeRiel J=id Sarel oA #afal TUd {0 0 o/~ 3T T&X
AT IVl HHIG FATEl TS THEEN GYY {0 0 o/~ Y&l ST LaahH SLHEl TIRYAHIGR. STHI Hldl I8,

Q9. BIHIRT :-

TEHR WM ST ST @ Y Tdh GO ST Juare #ater ffed ol sTeaM o et HaegaR STRmIed STt

ST BT & 3T 3TTe.

TR stohed] TR a1E e A1, favrite e-free e WarMgaRr ¢ 4 a9 TTHieT THAA 3 J9Hh a1 6 £ ¢
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2 R. fezre TurHu -

o dhaie fERe TurHuly/Siaiia o Ufteur (- WMo R033-3033 A1 AW Ay . T ofs srfuay A
T&T FATAd 9 ¢ Y@, 99Y & 0@, 3 FH A o IR, HOd v & g e o AT o SIREm ATy
Fheia feRIT U FeUM R vard oTed arclt. HEd Sf. f4 o7 srifuey it Faes i 02.0%.303%
d 30.0%.R0RR I AR J&4 HIAE T ¢ IMEH Hohid @l qUuie HH T el S TG HH
IERA 3 TIMT A 20T 37t & YR &7 Hricid d ¥ @ fafih 02.09.3033 T 32.03.3033
T FIATSHIRAT hepid AT quruie & 79 .0 G .uH. 38 Hut I 309 o, d9e 3 Ve &R
©2.0.3033 T 3%2.03.3033 T HIGY hehid TR@l qUGU S AGH TA.S. 3 3{g Syt I Juama
3. T el @I UG S U e <=l 3TEaTS FIS el 3718, et [e¥ld qUrEul i STeademtd
T AT ST 3TR. WA e slohel Tl oram TRe faiT TR uand Fiffret 311, = Yo W Qe
YaHed QX faamTmTh T Ao e/ STReRY e TG HIvard el 3.

® Risk Based Internal Audit faymr ;- ﬁ@qw&@awﬁé@qﬁwﬁw-ﬁéﬁwm&mm,
STREH ST STt ora ufeur faemT e svare fAfverd el o7, AT sorm TeX farvmmandiar ek o e,
e T AT A 3.

o U faIfEr afEie - YRAH Reres don erash HeieawTye (3. &.) Aeamrd fEieh 3 ¢ wgart 3033
T Y TREARY R 0 33 AT KT Sohel 3719, IREI0T HRUATT 37T

e I IUTeH MU (Chief Compliance Officer (CCO)):- YR gl Jeheal IRTAFHER, dohgR &
STIUIEH ST et Uferan GO HIvard oTel 3718, WX UG §oh AIcqiedl Thard siaid Sifyenr-amd ge uar
SR el ST WX U8 QUid s uarEie) Ufehdl o 371R.

e T G 3MfaeRTil (Chief Risk Officer (CRO)) :-

TR Rgted e . 4.0 §.3 0 3¢ Tsfear TRFHGR ST AT TEehRY Sehell AIGH &. 4 0 0 o HIIUET ST
3% 3T S “&A STEW ey Fa wevar faa faches offe. Tet 18 oTamy Rert ST e Feam wat
UfehaT GG HIUATT ST 37T

o T wifgdl &M AfTHT (Chief Information Security Officer (CISO)) :-

WY G I RTHTE R ARTUTR S =/ STTHeRI 2Tl TG S U i3 Ha U6 S ada YU I A g6 oTle.

° émﬁm%ﬁawmuﬁ:-

S R 03-3 033 AT AL seh (et oo H.SN.2Y. 3M9E 3108 Sl a1 JuTfieh S@Taferehi-t e sichel
ST M q0f FS ST @ Fohg 31 SEURET I I Fol 378, #.Sh.. e sfvg St F+Ht
ST HIFAT ThST Hoedl TgHIS el d ANGIIINES Halodh Hed e STHRT 3.

o U figrd kel quTHul -

IR g s Aereaawms ff. . T 9 &9 MRl I 3uen dohel fadih 02.0%¥.R038 o
3¢.03.303 T HICITEN TUHUT Fetelt 3. T STeale U Seral 3T,

¢ 3. Rrsagen -

forfery wr=raaree feremdiainyT ufgean A sHish™ U e AR, SHEET TRem 397, TH.L A ., ..., @

S, @, .. W, @O, @O, 3. S, T IR QT SIS TeediHl que AT

e 31, T TA 1., ST 3 Hfehdaeil, T 31T Wied STRH, o3, (T5T), :.3% AT \9 o Takh o AU SfUeh

0 U Shetedl QHTHeeal TIeedi=, A=gH Tqeicien URel 39, 9. T.TH., 379, 9.0H., 3T 3R TH. /YA Il

BT GHTEE =T UIeTie, TR ST ¢ o AT URENd o Iah o caTye Sifieh 0T, ST ¢ ] A =47 YR ¢ Y4 Iah el

Y 07 YT HIUT=AT TG = Yo, TE= GHHEAT 0 eedidie! S ¢ o of & gaem ¢ R & =41 IR&d ¢ o

Q%




‘\‘ '/'/

fg mfafaus «1-siv. ¥& fafes, g )

IF% o e 1R U1 fefacieaien (STUTEr=ar FRIYH 4 o IFh T AT ST STUTCT STqeIearen) J I U ot g
¢ & =1 e gt g o= faemeatan, B T WEeg YR 8 srgeiedn uRemed gaul, I Tes I hared
TTTHTY HERTS ST Tehadl TN (T, 9. T, ) =1 FA19- § STUe=i= qRe I 9 dhard ciehadr ST (.9
T, ) TRET Siiol TR o QR Wreedi= O SRuard A, qie T, 3ifget T, T & s
TR fafere Wosrean Tqufaed daferens o Wiften TifHed yorw di sHich o gal, Ao o1 i Tesh JTed shion= THREE
o QUG Yeedi=l qeli| Taend & YRIRTeh 33+ TR HIvad Jal. Hrite el Jteifies st qors fram e
AT I Q o AT URET ¢ Y I o 3T U d § o IFFRATYLT HH! T8 I & I Al =7 TRET ¢ o Tahuel fueh
TO A ¢ Y TR O I -1 Teediel SETe eehR hivad 3fTo il Fel el €1 3 0 33-3 033 A1 Jeifirs
IS SES BN HLUATA A 37T, T Y o T ¢ At =1 IReErd TG I shosedl, BT HTHT W HaT B STHeied
TRemed gaul, T UG I holedl TGl qeedidl Joeh! B, 3,0 0 o/-F 37 UGl d YHHGHT ! G
3,40 0/- GEUIT GHHG AT T QAL STHI & M0 THRATAD 3 GAIoH HSBITh b HTAd ST, =G
3Tk arfe fest Tpur R0 ¢ ferarmell & TIEET T |, 3 0,4 0 o/~ TR ThH AU LU 3. HelleTsh HS=l
ferfieh 4.0 2.3 0 ] 3 UsT=AT ASIFHR,, ST GRS/ GUHE=AT a1 TUMIN T feréid dobd 37ef HIeT hiaT 31l
TG T i R ¢ .0 R.R 0 R 3 T I RIS SUAT STl TFHR ATeiohed 3751 RaThuaTd STl AT ST THul
3 WIS/ ST qleedi=al @Iedid GId €, 0 &,4 0 0/~ Seeh! TR STHI b el HeehiL HudTd el

RIS o AT FHRIIET U Ufecied THHE J i Teed AeATdTa! Alad! TEdH fTie @™ STER FHuard
3Tt B, O PrIehAR YR e TeehR VAT AT GHIGE F TTecdi-T Jredred fHesd e Felifsr TR g
fEieh 32 STERIER R 0 R 3 T Tl 2T HIATGA SIS YHUTEE/ ST FHHiTh TG T 3751 HIGL B,

2%, AYTHE shedTul (Hefme firesun-ar sferd tedered -

TR oo PRl T e Fgaima SHTEEeaT= feed 4 auimidl GO 4,0 0 o/- & JARd Jode THHEE
TSN GO & o o/ - ATHR SEH TEHH SUAT Al STEATS THHE GHIHE HedTvl (YT THEEH Sfed TRAHIE! G
¥.R\0 P UG FLUATT S 3R,

Y. AAEE Tk Aed :-

TS g TTaead =T Figad GO Y, 0 0 o /- e 3T Hd SUATd 3. STEATS I ¥ { ¢ WG i (oo G
Qo,‘{o,ooo/—gﬁiﬁwww.

% &. WHIHS Tareey faeft .-

TRINTGRAE & TGSH T AT ISl s HRUATd AR GGG HeMTshehgd deehid Hed fHesd T s
feieh 02.2%.302¢ A, Tdt g 33 fafow sTeIi= AW, ¥ ¢ fafgy R iayd o 3TRd UG
STRATT ST QT G ST BT ST A5, T FHIHEE 0T AU el Had, TR osed Jehid Gat=

A AT G AUENS éww@v?réaaﬁjm

AUTE (B.) | raefed (%.)
Q G.4o0,000/-T%. ¢,00,000/-JAq go0,000/- 4,000/~
Q B' 2)00)002/-36‘ 2,"\0,000/'qﬁﬁ QQ;L\OO/_ 0,l\oo/_
3. |®.9,40,008/-0%. R,00,000/-Tq q4,000/- 30,000/~
¥ B.R,00,008/-TT. 3,40,000/-Tdq Ro,000/- 2],400/-
4. |[®. R,40,00%/- F U YH RY,000/- 2Y4,000/-
B. 40,00 0/- YTl HH T U FAH WA 311 deh for=RIel SR AT,
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3TEETS A WX (YT doheal § IR TR GO L §,¢0,%¥ 3/~ AN T@HE! Had Hol o WX ThA M

AT S 3. fEieh 34.03.303 0 TYT JeHIT AT SSIRT=AT AGHA PifeTe-¢ ] ST HRUATT ST ST

TR ST e il GIUGAT SRS hedle SR, Hifds- ¢ { Uiiekies 3TeaIe d S et hedid oo

TFAIER FETEeT Saehia 7ed 3uard A

g0, Hahe framor fet :-

AT WA el (YT ¥ FHEEHI G ¢, 0 0,0 0 0/- THH Had A b UM HL0AT 3.

QT il Ui TrISearges Tl e fehel STeiige geieal JTHTAMIRIAT €. % 0,0 0 o/ - fEhal T8l HeiedT

3Tk JRTTTEN TeFehd AT SHHfiet Y Tehereh STRfeh Hae Quard A, 8 TR fahall TEiel STISTRIg RS STToses 3T e

FHGHAT AT TSR AR BIGT IAHeATE TH AU ST HIAGAM o3 THGET STTET Jo FeAd Gl

RY,0 00/~ TEHHE! 3T AST VAT Ad. TH THIHR IRTed Flld STEeied GIST! fohall HeTaifeieh= AT hlead el

GEET eI o HeX gHHE] QUG J Weedid B3 R 4,0 0 o/ - J GHIAHEY SREH! Fedry HHHEE BUY R 0,000/~

el oTffen e frariamder Juard A

HRIAT fowmoE=n (FHife-¢ ] ) TGS dehel THIEE Hd Tacard Tl adid Gl 4,0 0 o/- ! 3Tl AEd ohe

frramor fifefata Svard 3d.

¢ . MG UM GUTHSHT e 3ifew el feRiemer siftem U-31fdT, som @™ / W.3.uw.&. gr

Fanfrgeirean faash JuamareT

YT RON-31 TG St IET Hraead Id, $ihes, T Hlas, Sha a1 d Hed (g TueeHl Heaum=n

(Cash Assistance) TH= JHIUIGT 04Td A o = FRfId Yok HC0aTd A, Heraifesshear JaH e dom= sepear

QT ifH fepredl fe2ie cai=a T =41 STHI T HofX aldid 3721 SHIeei =1 Qaf-eeirean feazire sifad et

fe2lar e U3 U . &Y. 3 99 WIIgR huard A, STEaTe QIOTHEd ST THU 3 R Y 0 FHIHGHT HaTfgeir=n feasi

3ifw e feRai SIS FLvard 3TS. JaTacd QU= WHIEGEH! e J13TH @Il STHT STHSS! Taehd I o Bl

“fordr 39" TUA Sohd AT, Te foRIy 39" THHEX 1 HSANT Fohd BN TSN HewH SATST SUUE Tah IRl 3T

TSI 3 Q0T AL, U TR 3F Wil STHSS Taah I 7 Tl ‘Ferire 39’ FUM slohd Sardl 9 Yerirea Salaiies

.0, T8 T3, gR ST Hvard Jea.

2 R. UHT @ra gfaar :-

YT Fohell FRTIIeTeh TG I STfREH 0= SehiHes FHTasT el RUH Heled Hee Jaeieiel ad. 3T

YT ook T 3R 5. TH., TH.5.Uh.&. el G& FHed Ferfereh wiear g wHar=aien I @ e

Johd ST GRA el TR o TR o TET Gfeem @RId & hell SAes STl deh qHHEH JaTgaiHaia s

T oA T T ST 371R. He WIASNIT U3 T, G 3Ee 3Uoe 311e. 3Teald auid 3 3 o I=H @il §& Hivard

?o.ﬁqaﬂégl%rm:

o FHTHGHT ThTS I I 3TR. T AT ST TG/ TTeehi=1/ Fae SRl TS g STHed™ THd S H1e

e fohal TR SIS ST T SATETe STHEATH ShAThd B ¢ o\e/- 3k Yook U3 Ta e Iuaied o

VAT STl 3T, ST FHTHE/ Teeh/ TIR SRt foat 37si IMEl Hrafermhd g.31.31. ShRgaeR datarst 37

Ty fa. a1 Siehs Trafauard At dohea gd QUIEEH/ Teehi-l GeX G o .

3 ¢. WETUT(5ehT WEaT :-

FEHTE FEMTRUITGsehT 3T SIS ok A Teh 3G AT 3T, A1 HeIIfGaR! STer, H1.3AfafRe e, 71,98 3T,

1. IUGH, U 9 Gohodh, TE S@Ne ([9a), T8 @ (HINR), FeIiedhiid 96 GIUmeiiie STessrd,

eSS, forll 1R, werdiferent SETeh RY, S §d @ @ 9 e 9o ARt ST s
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2R, SelE@HI TeAT -

FT AT GRATH T R 0 3 3 HAT TIRER FEhRY ok, 3 &. 34 0 o PIASATER AT T “TeH RIS o f§ AeRTg
376 PI-3TTRfIee oY HSIH . F=MIhd TIRGR A=Al T Faipe g 033 ‘Tarfia wRaifie”, o/ 3=
R Sohd T 3.

3. T WA ufewa -

WA R03%-30 R =T Alfteh FUMIRY T sohall WIHT Yas ST F0A 3T 37T, HeX W aqar sandiat
faforer aeamE=aT ¢ & R Tai=h Rl Iferan TeshR ST d faeeh, Heshrl &, HerTg Tsd, J0 il AT TRRT
TEhR ST FRIfHG SheteaT STRee FHg Shoredl Gt ¥, YIaRT fSieer T Geehr) sy sraifauy for. a1 gedmmdhe
TS TG U Ufehal g8 o7,

R¥. VM Taeicieh e :-

doRel R ¢ T AT ST ek IcH Vel U Selall J FHHATHHE Ja JEH AT [omcHe gedl e, TTEimes
e RIS gld WU Hellish HSM ek a R0 3-2 3 URH Y SRS, S8 Jediehd Hod
el YREY oM TIRAIeh S0 o SU-21 HAThioRle IRAY ‘e i IRl S0are goard sl 3.

Q. AHUTHSHT SMTETR :-

TS S M@ FAGA ST 3TYedl @el R AEYAN 2] W@Ia STHoed] ardedr=al  qoare
QAR g FEr § o STRIAEd A, T Ul YHEE FHieh ded Qe AlGaTal Siiehtd THUATY 3fad
e 89 e #ie 31ed oo A GHIEeE T A, Sgaish qHIEeEl Sod @il 3TIedl dohHed 3Ted. Sa1
QUIEEE T QI SIS Fegdl, T THIEGEN d @I sohd YT fRTerh a1 31X ST TS 3T,
FGT G WA (FAfHd o =19, SO GG dehehs 3T F9d W 31U I TATGR Ue s=id @Iear= Atfeat
AR SR 3T F9d @A TS O.378.T. e SIevd d5a. 31¥ 99EEH ‘A Wia @4 &8
IS, PR T GHIGETAT ThT TGN & o< @I dadl 3d e, 99 9uee gadean daiadie s &
J T TFH THTHEAT Sohehsial s @Il STHT uard A 3TR. offfer af R0 2 y-¢ & U Herirean Sdiadia
ST TR HT HUR (TDS) 6T I TFRH GHHE AT S=id @Ikl STHT 0T 3d 318, HHIHGHT fordl 3718 i,
i T e SR  YHURE i STRIITE T G SATe, ST sehall CTeaei §aeh a0l 9 @Ter=al
TR At Harect H3st I 0 I L.

&, NAY :-

3RS i Y FRIUIfereh! ST d sordl 3Tedel Y. 3o g 8w AT TSy Yo o Y STvare sohea
G AR AU TRTEATY ST T STl 3T, T Tqeaarel st Jiedl TR T e 3T Heles Hee d
T I T TG ARiez SIS 378, e Hee Taed < STeid FOl 311, ATYe SEIS T IJarars! s
fAfZere QTS T e 9 @i Gged Ariaa U9 2 Ues, 316l Ta1oh Healy 3¢ [a5amd o7k,

R, IUTEIY :-

3TeaTe Ui A, Ferdfe ARe STYF d dod SURAe . 0. I A=l T o § Y& STgHam dehear
ToTo® HEad d TR ST B4 Sl 31T, el T@Tare! s Jied TR TR e 31T daiod ded d
T AT i TG AMGIA SIS 378, Halodh Hee Tes e 3T Ul 31R. AMYS JWS el TJarare! d&
fAfZer= AT T o 9 @i Jged ARia 919 ad e, 3161 J1oh Heald 36 [a5a™ 37le.

¢ . UATOH WS -

TR fed Fad TSREHR S T IH Tesh a1 0 sfyeniiyes gloen Svaren gare o Hea SHlld g <
TAVRIRIT, ISR ST, T3 T, Y o, T JaTBISia aTR e STEATEd SohiT Gl Ja ol Seard! Jehed
FIATeT ch ST AR AT FHIBI Skl Ta-UfTsaT AGH sdehel ST SIS 31 TR eI Hed TAIIS 312, STeaS
S Hellseh HSaT=a] THUT ¥ T el
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3R. SehdleT SU-HIHe :-

<

TN ShTHehTS WY :-

e 3fieh HeRRIG ¥e TdmaeR a1 HdId == gl BId Y, 0 0 o/- THATITY TG Tl o3
AR TEi GTod AR IR hol S, T HaX G IRt 997 318w 3, FHemel fee 9 sTcumdrd
FHoTgeH AT =T TSYIET 3 TYBHRHIT HFIGRM HLTaNd Ad. TeaTe HIT =l § ] ¢ T ST
m'{]ﬁ?ﬁ':—

UTEEE st HS H0AT SO ST FHFehTsie (01 Suarel SR Heres Aear a1 9 5o sied.
7RIS IO WHEAT ¢ @} T Freal.

TTgeh |a deh famor |ity :-

e SagaI fafey €0, T a el Tedh ol T (are Gl I Huard STl . STedTe auid 9ak
AT 9 9T 3eT.

?I'@T‘TF{'&TUT'HﬁRﬁ -

AT Rgiee Siohear Tt TR Toreh, Foamie, faelt o S uferr affder fawrei sevar e faet 8.
ER GHE fOISH 6 Tda oal IRefor e ST SHEvard STel. TRal URefu STeareoay == &ed gadl
7RIS HIIIS0 AT STeTear=41 Hal el Hrafourd e 3fied. 3Teale | AT GiHd=aT THU § Y T el
0T, e g faelt | -

Sohd Tl HIUERRTOT=AT SR Iugad o1 ol S0t e sfonel 3, 4R fehter STRIET SXfad, hrersfases e
BT FAT STaTear=a Hal HHeer Qofavard Ser 31ed. STede o A1 GiHr=al THu 9 ) T el
it |fi -

FHATG =T fawTeR ot Svar SRR a1 G ST 3TeaTe auid a1 WHd=AT THUl { ¥ T e,

S SFaeTaT Wi -

TR Rgred soprean FETTIER, S Sereere Sfedel T 9 R o R 3- 3 Tedl FHT0Ad STell. Yt |t ush
T Sl

AWIHT F ST TRTAT :-

TR Rgree dohea FMERTIER, AR 3 Aiage T ST T16 R 0 33 -3 0 ] R FEd FHIvad 3Tel.

AT @l dTeTdiel afha :-

T FIAIG FARA T e sRie o hload] e SARA 3fgahs it TSt 3ifele TE® Hivard
3T 3T, T STEATSIIR 3TETIH e HLTAT (2 FH0A 3T 3R,

SR & TG SHRTET SISt Hiorad! A7l A1 R 0 ¥ A GYRIA Ad T &I HATG AR S-S
TR0 SRATSTHR ARG @Y S STHTAM HaeaTd E&iT S0l HAUNT 31, T& eiiel A fFaR adr sehean
& HIAGAHU Fa AT ST @Ral HAT AAY Helodh A S hedl ST AR Hraiarel v
I 318, A ATSHE! ST GG HLUARIA TEZT (el STGRIAT HLvar! FHiRad F0ard 37 7. Aeh
TARG @R/ ITEE WA TITIH 0T STl ST G Hraicrar=al gy 4 31ef are fesfavardre!l g3 =
TR, HST WA { ¢ 9T ST,

. T, oIET Ufeyur | :-

.

fagre |firdt (Special Committee for Monitoring Fraud) :-

UGS JfaaeTcren SRS HUATEIS! Hat Gl ST Hvard e




s,

& maffarer @r-sit. ¥ fafs, 5o 4|

R ‘ |
Q &L
U o, <
< Coopent

o ufgen AfiTes srcaTe Wit (ufaee wwern 9 framr) .-
Hfecti=an AT Soafermes qfialer TRET0T o FaRo hieT R o § 3 il srehdicl e el SoareaT AeRIe faRor
FHLOATRAT ThR R FiHT TSI AT 3TTell.
o RN faRRel fawdm &fte -
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AMENDMENT TO BYE-LAWS

Bye-laws Existing Bye-law Proposed Bye-law Reasons for Amendment
No.
ORDINARY MEMBER:
10. The full-fledged membership of the No change o
(i) (@) bank will be open to any employee
of the Municipal Corporation of
Greater Mumbai who is in the
continuous service in a time scale
and is competent to contract and he/
she shall have any type of account
with @ minimum credit balance of Rs.
500/- may be admitted as a Ordinary
Member.
(b) The Municipal Corporation of Greater Delete The Municipal Co-op.Bank Ltd.,, Mumbai
Mumbai can be a member of the is a Salary Earner's Bank. The full-fledged
Bank. membership of the bank will be open only to any
employee of the Municipal Corporation of Greater
Mumbai who is in the continuous service in a time
scale and is competent to contract and he/she
shall have any type of account with a minimum
credit balance of Rs. 500/- may be admitted as a
Ordinary Member.
ii) No person shall be admitted as an
ordinary member of the Bank except
the following, namely :
(a) An individual, competent to contract No Change -
under section 11 of the Indian Contract
Act, 1872,

(b) Local authority Delete The Municipal Co-op.Bank Ltd.,, Mumbai
is a Salary Earner's Bank. The full-fledged
membership of the bank will be open only to any
employee of the Municipal Corporation of Greater
Mumbai who is in the continuous service in a time
scale and is competent to contract and he/she
shall have any type of account with a minimum
credit balance of Rs. 500/- may be admitted as a
Ordinary Member.

11 The rate of interest on Compulsory | The rate of interest on Compulsory Deposit account | The bank has been consistently making profit for

(iv) (f) Deposit account for the year shall |for the year shall be the average of the highest|the last few years and the average interest on
be the average of the highest term | term deposit rate paid during the financial year. The | term deposits has been declining. The Board of
deposit rate paid during the financial | member retiring or ceasing to be member before | Directors is empowered to take decision on the
year. The member retiring or ceasing | declaration of rate of interest in the next financial | reasonable interest rate payable on Compulsory
to be member before declaration of | year shall be paid in the same manner as above, Deposits to the members.
rate of interest in the next financial | However Board of Directors may sanction additional
year shall be paid interest at the rate | rate of interest on compulsory deposit, the rates
declared during preceding financial | will be ascertain on the basis of projected Profit &
year. Loss Account of that financial year in conformity with

guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time
to time.

The additional interest rate declared on Compulsory
Deposit shall be paid to the person whose name
stands as the registered member in the Books of
the Bank on the 31st March of the year to which
additional interest rate declared.

11 No member shall hold more than 250 | No member shall hold more than 350 shares of the | Bank has not increased Members Share Capital

shares of the Bank.

Bank.

for many years. Our Bank's membership have
been continuously declining. Hence to increase
Bank’'s Share Capital, Bank's has proposed to
raise Share Capital.
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Bye-laws Existing Bye-law Proposed Bye-law Reasons for Amendment
No.
19 NOMINAL MEMBER : (@) Non member person, who desire to borrow | Normally the agreements of Home Loans are

(a) Non member person, who desire to
borrow against his/her term Deposit/
Compulsory Deposit with our Bank,
as permitted by Reserve Bank of India
may be enrolled as Nominal Member.
His/her Nominal Membership shall
cease on repayment of entire Bank
Loan.

Non Member, who is spouse of
the Member, who desire to remain
guarantor for Housing loan availed
from our bank by the member which
Agreement to Sale/Sale Deed
includes the name of the Member
as a first purchaser and name of
the Member's spouse as second
purchaser. The member’s spouse
may be enrolled as Nominal Member.
His/her Nominal Membership shall
cease on repayment of entire Bank
Loan.

against his/her term Deposit/Compulsory Deposit
with our Bank, as permitted by Reserve Bank of India
may be enrolled as Nominal Member.
His/her Nominal Membership shall
repayment of entire Bank Loan.

Non member, who is spouse of the member, who
desire to remain guarantor for Housing Loan availed
from our Bank by the member as a first purchaser
or second purchaser. The member’'s spouse may
be enrolled as Nominal Member. His/ Her nominal
membership shall cease on repayment of entire Bank
loan.

Non member who is blood relative of the member such
as father-son, father-unmarried daughter, Mother-son,
Mother-Unmarried daughter, Brother-Brother (in case
of real brothers both should be resides in same house
at the time of application of loan and after possession
of flat/house) who desire to remain guarantor for
Housing Loan availed from our Bank by the member
as a first purchaser and the name of blood relative as
second purchaser. The member’s blood relative may
be enrolled as Nominal Member. His/Her membership
shall cease on repayment of entire Bank loan.

cease on

jointly with the spouse or with the blood relatives
of the member.

To give such loans with joint agreement, legal
opinion has obtained. To make eligible such
members this amendment is proposed.

A member who withdraws/resigns
his membership shall not be allowed
to become a member again for a
period of one year from the date of
withdrawal of membership.

Any person seeking re-admission to
membership of the Bank shall pay
re-admission fee of Rupees twenty in
addition to the amount of the shares
applied for by him.

A member who withdraws/ resigns his membership
shall not be allowed to become a member again for
a period of Six Months from the date of withdrawal
of membership.

Any person seeking re-admission to membership
of the Bank shall pay re-admission fee of Rupees
twenty in addition to the amount of the shares
applied for by him.

Bank’'s membership is declining every year due
to retirement from Brihanmumbai Municipal
Corporation some of our members resigns
Bank’s membership for their urgent financial
needs. Once they are out of financial crunch they
again wants to enroll for membership. Further
there is no mass recruitment in Brihanmumbai
Municipal Corporation hence it adversely affected
membership of our Bank.

TENURE OF ELECTION

There is no specific tenure period of
Bank’s Directors election mentioned
in existing Byelaws

Bank shall conduct its election after every five years.

As per Maharashtra Co-op. Societies Act 1960
Bank shall conduct its election after every five
years. Reserve Bank of India in their Inspection
Report instructed to incorporate the tenure of
election in Bank's Bye Laws.

42.
1)
(9

POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE
CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN
The Chairman shall have the following
powers and functions:

To supervise the general working of
the Bank.

Delete

To supervise the general working is the

responsibility of Bank Administration.

53
(9)

Housing Loan may be granted to
member for purchase of House in
which Agreement to Sale/Sale Deed
includes the name of member as a first
purchase and the name of member’s
spouse as a second purchaser.

Housing Loan may be granted to member for
purchase of House in which Agreement to Sale/
Sale Deed includes the name of member as a First
purchaser OR second purchaser.

Normally the agreements of Home Loans are
jointly with the spouse or with the blood relatives
of the member. To give such loans with joint
agreement, legal opinion has obtained. To
make eligible such members this amendment is
proposed

(h)

Not included in Existing Bye-Laws.

Housing Loan may granted to member for purchase
of House in which Agreement to Sale/Sale Deed
includes the name of member as a first purchaser
and the name of the member’s blood relative such as
father- son, father- unmarried daughter, Mother- son,
Mother- Unmarried daughter, Brother- Brother (In
case of real brothers both should be resides in same
house at the time of application of loan and after
possession of flat/house) as a second purchaser
name of the member as a first purchaser or second
purchaser.

Normally the agreements of Home Loans are
jointly with the spouse or with the blood relatives
of the member. To give such loans with joint
agreement, legal opinion has obtained. To
make such members eligible this amendment is
proposed.

58.

RESERVE FUND :

Unclaimed final claims of the members
over a period of 10 years ending with
31st March shall be carried to the
Reserve Fund.

Deleted

Deleted as per R.B.I. Circular No.
RBI/2013-14/527/DBOD.NO.

DEAF Cell.B.C.101/30.01.002/ 2013-14

dated 21.03.2014.

We have proposed the same subject to following
modification in bye-laws as per RBI instructions
- “any deposit or any amount remaining
unclaimed for more than ten years shall be
credited to the DEA Fund of RBI, in terms of
guidelines issued by RBI from time to time”.
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BALANCE SHEET / dTosig U

AS ON MARCH 31, 2023 /fg. 3¢ W€, 203 3@

UL semafmsmam cozzoss

(Amount inX)

1) Capital Higael 1 1,43,50,96,800 |  1,47,64,72,000
2) Reserve Fund & Other Reserves Tr@d feft @ gav et 2 6,44,85,67,675| 5,57,28,62,762
3) Deposits & Other Accounts 3&T & ZaT @At 3 38,28,66,72,589 | 37,63,98,12,133
4) Borrowings Cx 4 = -
f&f;/::?:n:sr;.sé_;e;;eé:ﬂ{_ oans & Advances 8,98,64,676 8,48,08,699
6) Interest Payable SITST 20 54,21,55,531 39,16,24,458
7) Other Liabilities 3T 20Tt 5 4,19,33,67,381| 3,70,27,48,134
8) Profit & Loss T & el 6 1,47,65,77,166 |  1,33,63,36,916
Total WehUl 52,47,23,01,819 | 50,20,46,65,101
Contingent Liabilities : 3TTehT&eh 13 8,11,37,939 7,16,02,562

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For M/S G D APTE & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG.NO.100515W

(CA SAURABH S PESHWE)
PARTNER
M.NO. 121546

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 23.06.2023




(Amount in )

1) Cash U@ 7 33,35,95,852 38,79,21,111
2) Balances with other Banks S SiehTd el [9TocTeh 8 7,95,10,12,272|  8,37,83,14,690
3) Money at Call and Short Notice = -
4) Investments ddUIdh 9 11,62,07,11,168 | 11,51,85,15,885
5) Advances St 10 28,69,79,25,977 | 26,52,83,16,055
6) Interest Receivable TSI Juy

i. On Investments TaaU[e TGl 21,22,84,667 19,15,57,854

ii. On Loans & Advances (As per Contra) SaiTaIet 8,98,64,676 8,48,08,699
7) Bills Receivable Being Bills for Collection as per Contra - -
8) Branch Adjustments 9TRAT Wﬂ' = -
9) Fixed Assets T ATTHTIT 11 3,55,35,142 4,27,35,347
10) Deffered Tax Asset fewd & wremT 27,32,47,834 17,94,22,368
11) Other Assets eh T HITHTT 12 3,25,81,24,229 2,89,30,73,091
Total WUl 52,47,23,01,819 | 50,20,46,65,101

SIGNATURE TO THE ACCOUNTS INCLUDING SCHEDULE & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

FOR THE MUNICIPAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.MUMBAI

M.D.BANGAR
DIRECTOR

V.H.RAVADKA
GENERAL MANAGER

V. A. MALI
DIRECTOR

V.V.SHANKARWAR
CHAIRMAN




\0 QT ¥ eh EATA 033-303 3

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT / <& dlel U3
AS ON MARCH 31, 2023/ fz. 3% 6, 3023 3@

(Amount in %)

Expenditure Current Year Previous Year
ey uRfe o
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1) Interest on Deposits, Borrowings, etc. 38  Fsfiadiet saTst 2,01,41,48,333 2,11,12,13,425
2) Salaries and Allowances, Provident Fund TR 3TfT ¥, wifaes feft we 33,78,11,292 34,76,08,604
%gmiﬁa&%gﬁ sr;%embers’ fees and allowances 70,51,797 67.47,096
4) Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting, etc. WIS, X, 9, AT 3. 3,81,51,654 3,74,51,888
5) Law Charges dehicl o el Bl 10,41,530 3,70,650
6) Postage, Telegram and Telephone charges I, 2fAwI &= 10,14,977 11,97,998
7) Auditor’s fees fedta qarerai=h B 51,46,535 53,72,465
8) Depreciation on and repair to property SERT et 1,15,49,677 1,38,55,323
9) Stationery, printing and advertisement, etc. 3T, WYFRT 37fT Sfedra 27,94,061 18,23,281
10) Loss from sale of or dealing with non-banking assets - -
11) Other Expenditure : 3R @
i) General Body Meeting Expenses aftieh QIR T @ 35,37,303 26,13,383
ii) Deposit Insurance Premium ekl fawamen gwr 4,48,32,078 4.65,48,250
iii) Conveyance a9 @ 4,72,128 6,53,835
iv) Computer Expenses T @ 3,17,11,861 2,93,55,320
v) Miscellaneous Expenses Tt @< 6,21,54,837 6,11,40,208
vi) Paysheet recovery Charges (MCGM) ¥¥iiz el TR (& HeMTR ifcreht) 11,17,981 12,15,368
vii) Service charges Clearing RBI GRS HaT TR 28,662 25,122
viii) Security Hire charges gT&T §a Yoo 65,75,401 72,74,606
ix) Amortisation of Premium on Securities FSRIE Tg9d @9 18,28,107 19,39,629
x) Contribution towards Staff Retirement Benefit Fund TR} TS TXq& 7,00,62,153 9,16,83,000
xi) Election Expenses fFa=ue® @< 30,00,000 30,00,000
xii) Gratuity for Staff e T=gE 48,45,816 3,06,79,730
xiii) CGST Paid & sit tg & 87,39,062 1,39,39,138
xiv) SGST Paid T¥ st g & 87,39,062 1,39,39,138
xv) IGST Paid 37 st Tq & 81,876 5,567,640
24,77,26,328
12) Provisions : T3
i) Provision for Standard Asset ©TSE ARIETE! TS 69,00,000 50,00,000
ii) Provision for bad and Doubtful Debts Eid & Y= Sstiendar Ta 26,17,00,000 7,42,00,000
26,86,00,000

2,93,50,36,183 2,90,94,05,097
13) Provision for Income Tax 31T &l I 36,70,00,000 31,29,00,000
14) Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet e T 92,46,99,165 80,94,51,302
Total TG 4,22,67,35,348 4,03,17,56,399

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For M/S G D APTE & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG.NO.100515W

(CA SAURABH S PESHWE)
PARTNER
M.NO. 121546

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 23.06.2023

RE




fe

(Amount in %)

Income
STA

Current Year

EICEL

31.03.2023

Previous Year

31.03.2022

1) Interest & Discount ST I HHIH

4,06,17,08,127

3,97,10,96,132

2) Octroi Commission 3R HHIH 4,02,08,406 -
3) Insurance Agency Commission 3TgfeHT difereterer sHeH 2,312 21,438
4) Other Receipts ga¥ 3uit

Dividend on shares of MDCC S=aT YRTaRIct TIIYT §ois fofeel Feda hl-311d 5 fa. - 15,15,000
5) Miscellaneous Receipts dait auft

i) Penalty recovered from Contractor &R hetell &8 ageir=l Trpd 10,78,992 7,85,190
ii) Commission on Miscellaneous Other 3R Hehltl e 37,87,409 42,87,249
iii) Service Charges from N.P.C.|. T1.91.§.31% ®gd fHaercs Ha1 gosh 40,28,551 38,39,719
iv) Commission on Pay Order ¥ 3fiStaRid AT 97,174 87,977
v) Incidental Charges 3178 geeh 50,72,528 57,63,962
vi) Safe Deposit Locker’s Rent. @l TS 18,72,608 22,78,555
vii) Processing Charges for Hsg.Loan T8 Ssiiaid! TRfET e 7,82,405 41,581
viii) Other Miscellaneous Receipt. s Gfepo Joft 40,36,282 83,54,595
ix) Service Tax set off 100% HaTE W2 37 - 1,26,64,174
x) Profit on sale of Fixed Asset fer Aremr=at fagiader Tw 4,35,268 2,46,786
xi) Commission on ATM Transaction TITH HeRRIdId HHTH 86,19,734 82,38,681
xii) Commission on POS Transaction ¥ SHeRRIA SHHYH 2,98,265 24.,84,962
xiii) Comm Recd on UP| J0aTa et $Hem 6,30,841 -25,61,534
xiv) Conversion Charges HSG Loan WWW 8,085 48,963
xv) Profit on sale of vehicle 2,42,895 -
6) Deffered tax Income fewe 3= 9,38,25,466 1,25,62,968
Total T&HUT 4,22,67,35,348 4,03,17,56,399

SIGNATURE TO THE ACCOUNTS INCLUDING SCHEDULE & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
FOR THE MUNICIPAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.MUMBAI
V.H.RAVADKA M.D.BANGAR V. A. MALI V.V.SHANKARWAR
GENERAL MANAGER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
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Schedules Forming Part Of Accounts TTesg UsehTam URT S-UMR Uff3re
For the year Ended 315t March 2023 f&. 3¢ @™, 033 3raT™

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL #iga®

i) Authorised Capital :

3,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.100/- each

(Previous year 3,00,00,000 shares of Rs.100/- each)
ATIFHT W Higad :

3,00,0,000 mgﬁiﬁ}:, Qoo/-=1

(W1.49. 3,00,00,000 VN TcHHI &. ¢ 00/~
Subscribed & Called up Capital :

1,43,50,968 Shares of Rs.100/- each

(Previous year 1,47,64,720 shares of Rs.100/- each)
?,¥3,40,R§¢ WM THHI & Qo o/-

(1. 9. 2,%\9,8%,19% 0 W I &. ¢ 0 o/-)

Of the above held by:

a) Individuals Saferen

b) Co-operative institutions TR T&I

c) State Government TsT TgHR

*Under the item “individuals” include shares held by the institutions other
than co-operative institutions and state government are included as per The
Banking Regulation Act,1949.

(Amount in %)

3,00,00,00,000

1,43,50,96,800

1,43,50,96,800

3,00,00,00,000

1,47,64,72,000

1,47,64,72,000

Total T

1,43,50,96,800

1,47,64,72,000

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES Tifiga felt & gaw st

i) Statutory Reserve dafadas et

Opening balance 3= fees
Add : Appropriation 31fye : T fa9ml
Add: Addition during the year 21f¥e : g ST

i) Building Fund gurta faeit

Opening balance TRf et
Add : Appropriation 31 : T faurTei

i) Dividend Equalisation Fund Sdiel T areuft e
iv) Special Bad Debts Reserve favi gfed et et
V) A) BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE §feq & st &t fret

Opening Balance 3R et
Add : Provision during the Year 3@ : a9l TGS
Less: Write Off during the Year & : a¥+RId® foRad @st

1,91,36,42,070
19,92,22,084
52,292

(Amount in %)

1,73,22,02,848
18,14,05,549
33,673

2,11,29,16,446

1,91,36,42,070

29,36,11,667 26,86,11,667
14,15,00,000 2,50,00,000
43,51,11,667 29,36,11,667
15,66,26,076 15,66,26,076
59,22,56,831 51,80,56,831
26,17,00,000 7,42,00,000
2,67,47,744
82,72,09,087 59,22,56,831




(Amount in %)

Current Year | Previous Year
el
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
B) B.D.D.R. (ALLOWED UNDER INCOME TAX ACT) 29,49,77,514 29,49,77,514
giea a srffyea &l (smaa fFrammgam)
vi) PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS ®es Nreerard! aqg
Opening Balance 3= fitees 10,59,49,072 10,09,49,072
Add : Provision during the Year 31y : SR S 69,00,000 50,00,000
11,28,49,072 10,59,49,072
vii) SPECIAL RESERVES U/s 36 (i) (viii) @ : fsft 38(2)(¢) simta 25,12,000 25,12,000
viii) SURETYSHIP GUARANTEE FUND SiTfa-ent gdt feit
Opening Balance Rf fReeten 78,90,93,143 68,93,84,461
Add: Appropriation 31 : T faurT 2,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
Add: Addition during the year 31 : SHRde ST 3,10,34,000 3,48,41,869
Add:- Recovery from written off accounts e : feifaa sl agel 2,72,58,648 1,51,08,106
Less: Write off of Branch &sT : freff@a 18,000 1,40,930
Less: Write Off during the Year asT: asRIde freifiad st - 3,63,52,176
Add: Int on earmarked Govt.securities 31fue : Fifa e faegRdster == 5,22,02,941 4,62,51,813
91,95,70,732 78,90,93,143
ix) INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE / @t {rd oe faeft
Opening Balance 3Rf4= fieeisn 4,22,97,801 2,97,97,801
Add: Appropriation 31 : T faurTol 2,50,00,000 1,25,00,000
6,72,97,801 4,22,97,801
X) MEDICAL AID FUND |9Tag @ faeft
Opening balance R et 8,93,80,499 7,77,65,499
Add: Appropriation 3ife : FT famrolt 2,50,00,000 1,50,00,000
Less:Payments during the year il : SHRIdE feaiel T@hH 16,80,423 33,85,000
11,27,00,076 8,93,80,499
xi) CALAMITY FUND ¥de framor freft
Opening Balance 3R\ fieeisn 5,59,91,570 3,23,41,570
Add: Appropriation 31f¥e : ToT farwmroi 25,00,000 2,50,00,000
Less:Payments during the year STl : SHRIdE faciel W@hA 1,00,000 13,50,000
5,83,91,570 5,59,91,570
xii) EDUCATION FUND fea fiedt
Opening Balance Rf¥ fReeten 18,38,07,361 15,09,17,973
Add: Appropriation 31 : T faurTolt 3,98,44,417 3,62,81,110
Less:Payments during the year asT : FERId faerel Tahd 37,25,870 33,91,722
21,99,25,908 18,38,07,361

RR
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(Amount in )

Current Year

Previous Year

el
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
xiii) RESERVE FOR REPAIR & RENOVATION g%t & Fa-ftaumardt freit
Opening balance 3R Reae® 8,70,78,926 8,29,66,387
Add: Appropriation 31f¥es : T farHmmoR 1,00,00,000 50,00,000
Less:Payments during the year asT : FERId Gl TahH 10,71,283 8,87,460
9,60,07,644 8,70,78,926
xiv) MEMBERS WELFARE FUND QUTHE SHeur fet
Opening balance 3RfET RTeere 51,64,27,879 51,00,12,607
Add: Appropriation 3ife : Tl famrolt 4,00,00,000 1,25,00,000
Add: Interest credited during the year 31fie : FH¥RiIe TS S 3,40,52,033 3,05,04,227
Add: Interest on MWF contribution 3if¥ie : Gg e sRfoftedic sarsT 86,10,857 97,18,863
Add. Rectification 31f4es : 18,200
Less: Cash Assistance 3T : I@ &= 4,97,37,470 4,63,07,818
54,93,71,499 51,64,27,879
xv) RESERVE FOR CONTINGENCIES
Opening balance 3R Reae® 1,96,62,015 1,72,92,015
Add: Appropriation during the year 31t : T fasmf 50,00,000 50,00,000
Less: Payments during the year =il : SR feerel Womd 20,90,000 26,30,000
2,25,72,015 1,96,62,015
xvi) COMPUTER FUND ¥ures faeft
Opening balance 3RfE RTeere 15,75,06,537 14,25,06,537
Add: Appropriation 31 : T faurTolt 1,40,00,000 1,50,00,000
17,15,06,537 15,75,06,537
xvii) DEVELOPMENT FUND faesrg fast 90,833 90,833
xviii) STAFF WELFARE FUND =il dheamur et
Opening balance 3R et 1,76,57,906 1,78,39,917
Add: Appropriation 31 : T&T faurTol 25,00,000 25,00,000
Less: Payments during the year 3T ¥R feerel Tawd 14,62,963 26,82,011
1,86,94,943 1,76,57,906
xix) RESERVE FOR SAFE DEPOSIT VAULT g’rfgmmm&rﬁré’r 20,90,833 20,90,833
xx) INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION FUND &t f[aaufe fet
Opening balance R et 22,35,02,365 12,00,02,365
Add: Appropriation 31 : T faurTol 1,50,00,000 10,35,00,000
23,85,02,365 22,35,02,365
xxi) SOCIAL OBLIGATION FUND W siferetent e
Opening balance 3RfE RTeere 89,73,279 74,73,279
Add: Appropriation 31 : T faurTolt - 15,00,000
Less: Payments during the year asil : SR feerel Tmd 1,27,068
88,46,211 89,73,279

30




(Amount in %)

xxii) RETIRED MEMEBER WELFARE FUND g @urdg shearur et

Total T

Opening balance TRf¥ et 1,97,26,585 1,86,41,178
Add: Appropriation 314 : T famR 25,00,000 25,00,000
Less: Payments during the year asT : IR fEeiet Tawmm 14,29,737 14,14,593
2,07,96,848 1,97,26,585

6,44,85,67,675| 5,57,28,62,762

SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS &4t q ga¥ @l

i) FIXED DEPOSITS & : aeTdter ferelt T
a) Individuals e
b) Central Co-operative Banks weaadt Gl e
c) Other Societies 3 @

ii) COMPULSORY DEPOSITS Haxirear 3t
a) Individuals Safeen
b) Central Co-operative Banks #ear T8 s
c) Other Societies 3 FrEEI=A

iii) SAVING DEPOSITS aq 3t
a) Individuals e
b) Central Co-operative Banks #earil Ggehil dh
c) Other Societies 3 @

iv) RECURRING DEPOSITS 3frad aait
a) Individuals Safeen
b) Central Co-operative Banks #eari Teshi s
c) Other Societies 3 HEEI=A

v) CURRENT DEPOSITS W%ﬁ
a) Individuals e
b) Central Co-operative Banks #earil Ggehil dh
c) Other Societies 3 A==

@

~

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

5,17,26,01,173

1,05,18,01,341

(Amount inX)

4,83,43,91,640

1,13,22,76,387

6,22,44,02,514

10,85,94,26,682

5,96,66,68,027

10,77,52,55,858

10,85,94,26,682

9,71,78,13,479

10,77,52,55,858

9,35,17,45,407

7,25,23,498 8,99,53,961
9,79,03,36,977 | 9,44,16,99,369
11,47,63,152 10,26,10,366
11,47,63,152 10,26,10,366
2,76,47,289 2,69,46,527
83,78,008 65,93,159
3,60,25,298 3,35,39,686




Wy

(Amount in %)

vi) MATURED DEPOSITS gzauqd 3at

a) Individuals St 2,24,91,503 10,52,92,702

(b) Central Co-operative Banks weaai Gehil 5

(c) Other Societies 3R HrERd= 28,14,420 33,14,420
(vi) 2,53,05,923 10,86,07,122

(vii) CUMULATIVE DEPOSIT SCHEME quR[dau[eh 3a JIsHT

(a) Individuals Jafe 10,72,52,87,226 | 10,86,17,33,197

(b) Central Co-operative Banks weaad Gghil ok

(c) Other Societies 3R HrErd= 51,11,24,817 34,96,98,507

(vii) | 11,23,64,12,043 | 11,21,14,31,704

*Under the item “individuals” deposits to institutions other than co-operative
Banks and Societies are included as per The Banking Regulation Act, 1949

(i)+(ii)+ (i (iv)+(v)+(vi)*(vii) Total Tggr 38,28,66,72,589 | 37,63,98,12,133

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS &t (Amount in %)

i) From the Reserve Bank of India/ State / Central Co-op Bank/ = -

ford S 3ifw gfear/ ©e / Aeqad! ggarl da
Total wepuT - -
SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES 4 3uit (Amount in %)

1) Unpaid Final Claims 37&d el feeemh &ma 19,79,229 17,47,254
2) Unpaid Salary & allowances 3780 TR & 77,844 74,897
3) Recovery from Members SHIE&egT agei 1,100 1,040
4) Unpaid Insurance Claims 37T a1 ferret! fesiam tamd 3,200 8,460
5) Sundry Creditors @aiaga U 10,86,09,779 11,67,99,987
6) RCM-CGST-L 3REtA-Hisiegd-ta 45,269 1,034
7) Security Deposits (Supplier/Contrator) & 3t (JESRR / 3haR) 13,12,734 17,88,782
8) Earnest Money Deposit 3HaRTE fatar s 17,42,361 24,85,361
9) Legal charges for Housing Loan (Members) Teasiiaidl foedl Y[eeh (THTES) 1,28,663 10,053
10) Member Welfare fund contribution ST seamorf-elt afolt 22,66,36,845 23,26,04,177
11) RCM-SGST-L RHITH-TESITEd -t 45,269 1,034
12) Provision for Computer Software S0 Jurefiard! T 23,14,000 23,14,000
13) Balancing Account f¥Teetes @rd 8,47,177 8,29,671
14) Provision for Other Assets ATeTARIaRIdT 311 TR! 1,21,000 1,21,000




(Amount in %)

Current Year

Previous Year

dre]
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
15) Bankers cheque and Pay Order s/rg &H1g¥T 3101 ¥ 31X 2,03,62,862 74,48,708
16) Income Tax A.Y. 2007-08 to 2022-2023 31T I 3,20,40,77,068 | 2,78,40,77,068
17) Rupay Debit Card Payable 37 & 3faa &1 20,64,566 23,33,604
18) UPI Inward Suspense JHeT 6 984 5,38,28,968 2,87,92,767
19) Provision for bonus & Ex-Gratia to staff s/ 9g¥g, STl T 1,80,00,000 1,77,00,000
20) Provision for Audit Fees fe¥is quratiieniir Tqe 21,73,500 36,55,000
21) Provision for Gradation g4ia dasofiferar Tqe 6,35,82,077 3,80,40,698
22) Provision for Election/ FerSUshfertar s 1,20,00,000 90,00,000
23) Provision for Leave Encashment IST e TG
Opening balance 3= fiTees 30,04,61,882 23,96,37,959
Add: Provision during the year 3@ : aHRINA TG 7,00,62,153 9,16,83,000
Less: Payments during the year asT : FiRTdIe feeiel tawmn 2,49,32,306 3,08,59,077
34,55,91,729 30,04,61,882
24) Provision for Voluntary Retirement Scheme =aifa A= TG 5,97,68,430 5,97,68,430
25) ATM Claring A/c Suspense TdITH {31 /R g9d 99,22,591 1,30,27,357
26) IMPS A/c 3IUHIITY 3T 20,00,347 8,70,140
27) Recovery Through PF e fafe fiiqa aret gmerett Wemn 27,22,152 30,12,881
28) Provision for Gratuity T=ggdI=l Tqa 42,50,909 3,03,18,000
29) Paysheet Recovery CARC U¥iie Rareedl 9. w.aR 9. 6,61,337 6,61,337
30) Sundry Creditors for Salary T Feled ®IX TRt 31,48,824 30,11,783
31) Provision for Risk Based Int. Audit ST 3Tfia siafa stifee Tg 1,35,000 2,75,400
32) Rect for Non-Member (Wrong Recovery) e ®iX 99 HaX 33,700 33,700
33) Claim for LORO @RI |rd! grat 42,26,150 30,68,900
34) Interest not collected A/c Other SATST STHT FiTeiet TT&r @Id 3T 440 440
35) Provision for Mulund Fraud g8 Hezaerrardt TS 3,61,11,060 3,61,11,060
36) Uncleared PO 3mfgasiE qiai 15,63,763 15,43,131
37) Loan Disbursement suspense ---- 6,92,484 -
38) CERSAI fees TRIRUHU & - 2,832
39) DIVIDNED PBLE @mi¥T 3 18 5,62,074
40) TDS on GST _L Sfitgdl-ta =R dI€itg 206 206
41) MR SUSPENSE TH3R T&4 - 1,011
42) ATM Fraud Insurance Claim Tdtq Feaer fom g@n 4,822,114 1,26,981
43) Provision for Leave Travel allowance / T ---- 20,92,284 -
44) CASH TDS @ d=€itq 10,334 55,994
Total TepuT 4,19,33,67,381| 3,70,27,48,134

3
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SCHEDULE 6 - PROFIT & LOSS / @1 4 et

(Amount in %)

ST : 303 0-38 30 3 0 3]- 0 A ANTHTS! T feruroft
Reserve fund gfed it

Dividend @misT

Building Fund AR feit

Member's Welfare Fund §&g sea {7t

Staff Welfare Fund &Hart seamr fd

Medical Aid Fund S¥T9s @ et

Investment Fluctuation Fund 31 Jaaue it
Suretyship Guarantee Fund St g4t feft

Reserve for Contingencies 3T Tigrar et
Computer Fund S et

Education Fund f¥refor feit

Repairs and Renovation Fund $&&il & Ja-rencumarer -t
Social Obligation Fund amifse sifererent it

Retired Member Welfare Fund g S &g sheamr fedt
Investment Depreciation Reserve e sERT it
Calamity Fund Sea framor feft

Sub Total

Balance Profit f3Tecten w1

Add: Reversal of excess provision of PY
Less:- Short Provision of Bonus
Less:- Appropriation trf to Building Fund

Profit as per last Balance Sheet (a) ATiiiel ATsTywTl AT
Less : Appropriations of profit for the year 2021-22 & 2020-21

Current Year

el
31.03.2023
1,33,63,36,916

Previous Year

31.03.2022
1,23,59,72,424

Add : Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account =Te] a9t T & dreT

19,92,22,084 18,14,05,549
26,90,00,000 22,75,00,000
12,65,00,000 2,50,00,000
4,00,00,000 1,25,00,000
25,00,000 25,00,000
2,50,00,000 1,50,00,000
1,50,00,000 10,35,00,000
2,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
50,00,000 50,00,000
1,40,00,000 1,50,00,000
3,98,44,417 3,62,81,110
1,00,00,000 50,00,000
= 15,00,000

25,00,000 25,00,000
2,50,00,000 1,25,00,000
25,00,000 2,50,00,000
79,60,66,500 71,01,86,659
54,02,70,416 52,57,85,765
2,72,81,959 22,45,908
6,74,374 11,46,059
1,50,00,000 -
55,18,78,001 52,68,85,614
92,46,99,165 80,94,51,302

Total Tt

1,47,65,77,166

1,33,63,36,916

SCHEDULE 7 - CASH BALANCES @ foteetan

(Amount in %)

Current Year

Previous Year

En?:[
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
I. Cash on Hand r@ et
i) Cash on Hand Tr@ e 31,15,47,552 35,67,48,511
ii) ATM cash T i@ 2,20,48,300 3,11,72,600
Total Tgur 33,35,95,852 38,79,21,111

3%




SCHEDULE 8 - BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA / OTHER BANKS f@i& s aif® gfean gax daiag Yoo
(Amount in %)

BALANCES WITH R.B.l., S.B.I ,STATE CO.OP. BANK, DISTRICT CO.OP.

BANK
frgred e W e, HenTg Ve @i-A4Ty Ja fSoer Aeadt 1-3ifu Sahimeie
foree
i) Current Deposit =] 3at
ii) Fixed Deposit 9&d 3ait

Il. BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS X St f¥Teeien

a) Current Deposit =] 3t
b) Fixed Deposit 7&d 3t

Current Year

e
31.03.2023

1,77,43,52,697
5,00,000

Previous Year

31.03.2022

1,81,78,25,325
5,00,000

3,89,98,52,697

13,60,59,576
6,04,01,00,000

1,81,83,25,325

5,77,89,365
6,50,22,00,000

4,05,11,59,576

6,55,99,89,365

Total Ut

7,95,10,12,272

8,37,83,14,690

SCHEDULE 9 - INVESTMENTS / jdau[&

(Amount in %)

) Investments (at book value) / T[aau[e (Y& TeamaT)

i) In Central and State Government Securities (at book value)

&g AT T 7T THRY &g (T Jodra?)

(Earmarked for Statutory Reserves Rs. 211,29,70,899.94)

(ateRy wifere foelt i)

(Earmarked for Surety Guaranty Fund Rs.89,29,97,163.77)
(ament gt ot i)

Face Value - Rs.1043.05 crore ( Previous Year Rs.923.78 crore)
SR e (ATt &)

Market Value -Rs. 1031.36 crore (Previous Year Rs.942.35 crore)
R e (T o)

(i) CCIL Default Fund HiHismaud fewiee B

Market Value -Rs. 0.11 crore (Previous Year Rs. 0.11 crore)

TR T (A a)

iii) Shares in Co-operative Institutions TeaRI &I 9T

M.D.C.C. Bank §&¢ fSiegl weai! &l-311q ah

iv) Other Investments: g e[

Units of Mutual Funds =37l el Jfed

Current Year

EICEL
31.03.2023

10,39,96,11,970

10,99,198

3,00,00,000

1,19,00,00,000

Previous Year

31.03.2022

9,23,74,16,687

10,99,198

3,00,00,000

2,25,00,00,000

Total TepuT

11,62,07,11,168

11,51,85,15,885

ER
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SCHEDULE 10 - ADVANCES @t

(Amount in %)

i) Short Term Secured Loans 31eq edrel &t
Due from individuals

T (Gt Auaarsi) Safdde 37ed Gadre ot
ii) Medium Term Secured Loans Wgﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁaﬁr

Due from Individuals e gediet daferier @i

Of the advances amount overdue Rs.32,19,52,848

(P.Y Rs.29,52,79,899) el hsilien! elehalien! (Wit o=l 2ehaent)
iii) Long Term Secured Loans fd gadiei &<t

Due from Members & Staff G G @l TWEE d HHART

Of the advances amount overdue Rs.66,148 (P.Y Rs.1,00,137)

T G FHAH! (AT T erehaent)

Of the advances amount overdue Rs 38,46,915 (P.Y Rs.36,31,672)

Current Year

=]
31.03.2023

1,20,29,19,417
26,55,01,16,419

94,48,90,142

Previous Year

31.03.2022

1,11,69,01,845

25,27,92,33,179

13,21,81,031

Total TgUT

28,69,79,25,977

26,52,83,16,055

SCHEDULE 11 - FIXED ASSETS ¥ITa¥ ATetHwT

(Amount in %)

Current Year

Previous Year

Total TepuT

dre]
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1) PREMISES gad
Opening Balance 3mfu=t freetar 92,73,476 1,39,10,214
Less: Depreciation a=IT: 9@ 46,36,738 46,36,738
46,36,738 92,73,476
2) FURNITURE & FIXTURES mﬁa‘taga'{
Opening Balance 3R fireeien 2,92,45,318 3,18,96,968
Add: Addition & Transferred during the year 31fés: awRdie TRE 23,45,121 11,45,473
Less : Depreciation for the year a<T: TR TEGRT 30,77,466 32,94,154
Less : Sale / write off =T fam! /feifaa 1,22,900 5,02,969
2,83,90,074 2,92,45,318
3) COMPUTER PERIPHERALS 4T g ga¥
Opening Balance 3TRf= frects 36,97,620 79,25,315
Add : Addition & Transferred during the year 31 aHRINA @& 23,50,566 12,51,001
Less :Transfer or sale/ Adjustment asT: g&raxul fohar faghl/ TamEieT 164 -
Less : Depcreciation for the year 3sT: JHRIdE SGRT 37,56,483 54,78,696
22,91,539 36,97,620
4) VEHICLES @+
Opening Balance 3R fireeen 5,18,923 6,48,654
Add: Profit on sale 31f¥eh: T®1 2,42,895 -
Less: Loss on Sale s 34,487 -
Less: Sale of vehicle &sT: 4,31,560 -
Less: Depreciation for the year &Sl sq{T 78,990 1,29,731
2,16,781 5,18,923
5) ATM MACHINERY Tétuw afert
Opening Balance 3= fireeis 10 3,16,014
Less: Depreciation for the year asi: aH+RIe SR - 3,16,004
10 10
3,55,35,142 4,27,35,347

B




SCHEDULE 12 - OTHER ASSETS 3d¥ HTetHT

(Amount in %)

Current Year

Previous Year

EIc
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1. Tax Deducted At Source ITHEIF! HTHIT 1,22,65,014 1,13,51,724
2. Stock of Printing & Stationery & & Tra Hifecd 16,29,821 11,64,778
3. Pre-paid Expenses Jéid a¥ehfidl dhetell @ 31,00,484 17,72,540
4. Deposit for Telephone fT®IA R feT®IA 1,23,876 1,23,876
5. Sundry Deposits fteies fetifae 47,64,181 57,17,897
6. Special Adhesive Bonds 3ffiHz sfsy 3,40,400 5,18,500
7. Commission Receivable &fH¥H a0 53,08,804 2,67,54,091
8. Sundry Debtors fhtaie aur 8,83,260 8,83,260
9. Deposit for Court Proh. Order @lef=a1 gHHTeeT setel od 11,05,000 11,05,000
10. Festival Advance 9UHIE! 3111 T&FhA 9,07,133 11,26,750
11.0Outward Clearing susp. account ST AR F€0E @Id 7,11,155 10,11,155
12. Service tax receivable on Octroi Commission & M e dal HT A0 3,98,160 29,45,641
13. Advance for Computer Software HTUHETE! 3T, TehH 23,14,000 23,14,000
14. Service Charges Receivable on Sp.Ad.Bond 3fifia afgaiia afeed st oy 98,210 54,160
15. Adv payment of I.T. A.Y.2007-08 to 2022-23 3T1S: “Reiel STIHL 3,09,49,80,632 | 2,75,51,60,632
16. PAN card coupans 9 &S $99 3,501 3,501
17. Trickle failure A/c ffehel Thegsr @rd 4,92,696 4,30,794
18. CENVAT CREDIT <2 1d 3,72,53,480 2,75,08,265
19. Int Receivable on HL &1 A0--- 20,65,093 -
20. Suspense A/c FEIE @0 17,110 17,200
21. Interest not collected A/c ST ST T Fhetel @A 3,184 2,974
22. Cash Deposit with CCIL HEBTaue Hie @ 3d 1,00,000 1,00,000
23. Mulund Br Fraud 2019-20 Rcovry T3S ¥ eaasr agat 3,61,11,060 3,61,11,060
24. UPI Outward Suspense JHieTH 2T32as T804 3,90,48,507 1,60,74,332
25. STEPS & 81,23,544 6,94,231
26. TDS on GST A Siitgd! =R Sty 1,54,003 1,26,730
27.Advance for computer software SUREIS! TS TFhH 39,00,000 -
28.Advance for computer hardware --- 31 TR 19,00,000 -
29. CIBIL report charges ---- 4,480 -
30. DEAF DEPOSIT Si5tt® 1d 17,442 -
Total wepuT 3,25,81,24,229 | 2,89,30,73,091

SCHEDULE 13 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 3iehf&e Sifaed

(Amount in %)

Current Year

Previous Year

el
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i) Letters of Credit waa= 0 0
i) Guarantees giias 0 0
iii) Forward Sale/Purchase Contracts ®ias fast / @&l & 0 0
iv) Unclaimed Liabilities under DEAF Scheme Siguuth Sisisiaiia Srar = shetell arf e 8,11,37,939 7,16,02,562
Total 8,11,37,939 7,16,02,562
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2023
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:

The financial statements have been prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost convention
under accrual basis in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, statutory requirements
prescribed under the banking regulations Act, 1949, the circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
from time to time, the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent
applicable, rules and regulations of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and practices prevailing
in the Co-Operative Banks in India except otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of the contingent liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period reported. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized in accordance with the requirements
of the respective Accounting Standard.

2. RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE:

A. Items of income and expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis except mentioned below which
are accounted on cash basis.

i)  Interest on non - performing assets, as per RBI guidelines

i) Locker Rent

iii) Premium paid to DICGC

iv) Interest on balance of Share Capital after the death of a member
v) Dividend received on shares

vi) Insurance Agency Commission from New India Assurance Co. Ltd

B. Directors’ traveling/conveyance expenses are accounted for in the year of its final sanction by the appropriate
authority.

3. Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies (AS-5):
a. During the year, prior period Expenditure debited to Profit & Loss Account amounting to Rs. 28,01,483/-

b. During the year the bank has changed its accounting policy with respect to writing off of Loss accounts.
Earlier the bank used to Write off Loss Accounts from Suretyship Guarantee Fund, from current year Bank
is writing off such advances from Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserves to comply with stipulations of Banking
Regulation Act & Co-operative Societies Act. Had the earlier policy been followed the Suretyship Guarantee
Fund would have been less by Rs. 2,67,47,744.11 and Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserves be more by Rs.
Rs. 2,67,47,744.11

4. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

a) Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions by employer are charged to the Profit
& Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due.

b) The Bank contributes to an approved Group Gratuity Policy with the Life Insurance Corporation of India, Aditya
Birla Sunlife, SBI Life Cap Assure Gold & Bajaj Allianz. Gratuity liabilities are defined benefit obligations and
are provided for on the basis of a valuation done by actuary, made at the end of each financial year using the
projected unit credit method as per the requirement of AS-15 “Employee Benefits”. The Central Government
by issuing the notification on 29" March 2018 in the Official gazette stated that the amount of gratuity payable
under section 4(3) of The Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 to an employee shall not exceed Rs. 20 lakh.

c) The Bank has an obligation towards Leave Encashment, an unfunded defined benefit retirement plan
covering eligible employees. The plan provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement,
death while in employment or on termination of the employment of an amount equivalent to balance earned
leaves salary, as applicable, without any payment ceiling. Vesting occurs upon completion of twenty years
of service in case of retirement & termination of employment. The Bank accounts for the liability for leave
encashment benefits payable in the future based on an actuarial valuation carried out as per projected unit
credit method.

d) Actuarial losses are immediately taken to the profit and loss account and are not deferred.

BN
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RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES:

As per the requirement of Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and in line with Bye laws, the
appropriations are made towards reserves.

Dividend remaining unclaimed over three years and Entrance fees received during the year is transferred to
statutory reserves.

PROVISION FOR ELECTION EXPENDITURE:

The estimated expenditure for election, which takes place once in five years, is provided over a period of five years
on an annual basis equally.

ADVANCES:

a) Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

b) Provision on advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a provision is made on all standard
assets, as per RBI directives.

c) Overdue Interest Reserve represents unrecovered interest on all NPA's which are correspondingly shown
under interest receivable on NPA.

INVESTMENTS
Investment portfolio consists of Government Securities, other approved securities.

The Bank classifies the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-operative
Banks. Accordingly, classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under the categories of ‘Held
to Maturity’, ‘Available for Sale’ and ‘Held for Trading’.

For disclosure in Balance Sheet, the investments are classified under four groups viz.

a. Central and State Govt. Securities

b. Other approved Securities

c. Shares in Co-operative Institutions

d. Others

Basis of Classification

a) Held to Maturity - These comprise of investments, which the bank intends to hold till Maturity.

b) Held for Trading - Securities which are held for resale within 90 days from the date of acquisition.
c) Available for Sale - Investment which cannot be classified in the above two categories.

The bank decides the category of each investment at the time of the purchase and classifies the same accordingly.
The bank also shifts investment to/ from HTM and AFS category, with the approval of the Board of Directors, once
a year. Transfer of scripts from one category to another is done at acquisition cost and depreciation, if any, is
provided for in case of such transfer.

For the purpose of valuation, following principles are adopted:
a) Securities held in ‘Held to Maturity’ category:

These investments are carried at their acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case
the premium is amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

b) Securities held in ‘Available for Sale’/ ‘Held for Trading’ category:

The individual scrip in ‘Available for Sale’/ ‘Held for Trading’ category is valued at lower of book value or
market value. The depreciation, if any in each of these categories are provided for and net appreciation, if
any, is ignored.

c) Market value of Central and State Government Securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the
basis of the price list published by RBI or the prices periodically declared by Financial Benchmark India Pvt.
Ltd (FBIL).

d) OtherApproved Securities: Market value is determined based on the yield curve and spreds provided by FBIL.
e) Treasury Bills are valued at carrying cost net of discount amortised over the period to maturity.
f)  Units of Mutual Funds are valued at the lower of cost and net assets value provided by the respective mutual fund.




10.

11.

g) All short-term investments in Term Deposits and Call/ Notice Money are at the original cost.

h) Brokerage, fees, commission and broken period interest incurred at the time of acquisition of securities are
recognized as expense.

i) Interest income on the investments is recognized on accrual basis.

j)  Incase any investment is classified as non-performing, the necessary provision is done on that investment.
k)  Amortization of Premium is charged to Profit and Loss A/C.

Disposal of Investments

Profitor Loss on sale of Investments under the aforesaid three categories are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.
Accounting for REPO/REVERSE REPO transactions (including transactions under the liquidity adjustment
facility with RBI):

The securities sold and purchased under Repo / Reverse Repo are accounted as collateralised borrowing and
lending transactions. However, securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sell/ purchase transactions
and such movement of securities is reflected using the Repo / Reverse Repo accounts and contra entries. These
entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Cost and revenues are accounted as interest expenditure / income,

as the case may be. Balance under Repo account is reported under Borrowings and balance under Reverse Repo
is shown under Money at call and short notice.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):
a) Property, Plant and Equipments are stated at their Written Down Value.

b) Depreciation except on Computer Hardware & Peripherals, Software & ATM is provided on Written Down
Value method, at the rates prescribed by the management, as given below:

Asset Rates (WDV)
Leasehold Premises Amortized over the primary lease period
Furniture and Fittings 10%
Vehicles 20%
Xerox Machine 25%

c) Depreciation on Computer Hardware & Peripherals, Software and ATM is provided on Straight Line basis @
33.33% p.a.

d) Inrespect of Property, Plant and Equipments, Computer Hardware & Peripherals, Software & ATM acquired
during the year, depreciation is charged for half year in respect of assets used up to 182 days and for the full
year in respect of assets used for more than 182 days.

e) Costincludes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets.
SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Business Segments is considered as primary reporting format and the bank does not have any geographical
segment. In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Bank has adopted following business Segments:

a) Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments (Bonds and government
securities) equity and money market operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses
on funds borrowed from external as well as internal sources, cost of deposit, salary expenses taken as
50% of salary of respective employees, treasury audit fees taken as 10% of audit fees and depreciation/
amortization of premium on Held to Maturity investments.

b) Retail Banking include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations. It primarily comprises of
Loans and Advances to members and staff of the bank and other banking services to such members and
staff of the bank. The revenue consists of interest earned on loans and advances, fee income on various
services.

OPERATING LEASES:
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset

are classified as Operating Leases. Operating Lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and
Loss Account during the year as per lease agreement.
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EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS):

Basic Earnings pershare is calculated by dividing the Net Profitor Loss for the period by the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of shares are calculated on monthly basis.

TAXATION:
a) Current Tax:

Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the current year in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income & the taxable income for
the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date.

Deferred Tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable/virtual certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such Deferred Tax asset can be realized.

c) Accounting of Goods and Service Tax:

Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1st July 2017. Accordingly, GST
collected is accounted in GST on income account (Liabilties) and GST paid to vendor is accounted in GST
on Expense account (Assets). Out of the GST on expense account, eligible input tax credit is availed as set
off. In case, eligible Input Tax credit remains unutilized, the same is carried forward and set off subsequently.
The input tax credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST law is expensed out.

In case of Property, Plant & Equipments, eligible input tax credit of GST paid to the vendor is utilised against
the amount of GST collected from the customers and disallowed portion of Input Tax credit is expensed out.

Income and expenses on which GST is applicable are accounted for net of GST.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is
measured initially at cost and stated in balance-sheet at historical cost less accumulated amortization.

Amortization

Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Lime Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the RBI
circular RBI/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

The Bank estimates the probability of any loss that might be incurred on outcome of contingencies on the basis
of information available up to the date on which the financial statements are prepared. Provisions are recognized
only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation can be made. Contingent liability is disclosed for (i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by
future events not wholly within the control of the bank or (ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it
is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation cannot be made. Contingent
Assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE:

The management gives due regards to the events occurring after the Balance Sheet date, if any, which may have
effect of altering the status of the accounts or any material impact on the financial statements, in accordance
with Accounting Standard 4 - Contingencies and Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date, as issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

NON-BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS:

Non-Banking Assets (NBA's) acquired in satisfaction of claims are carried at lower of net book value and net
realizable value.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS:
Employee Benefit Expenses (AS 15)

A. Defined Contribution Plan: Banks contribution to Provident Fund — Rs. 2,58,75,525.00 (Previous year-

Rs. 2,44,06,018.00)

B. The details as required by Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) (Revised) - issued by the ICAI pertaining to

Leave Encashment is as under:

1. Funded status of the plan (Refer Para 120n)

Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
(12 months) (12 months)
3 3
Present value of unfunded obligations 34,55,91,729 30,02,50,272
Present value of funded obligations - -
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net Liability (Asset) 34,55,91,729 30,02,50,272
2. Profit and loss account for current period (Refer Para 57 (c)
Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
(12 months) (12 months)
3 3
Current Service Cost 1,92,73,539 1,22,92,469
Interest cost on Obligation 1,92,16,017 1,39,58,607
Expected return on plan assets - -
Net actuarial loss/(gain) 3,15,72,597 6,52,20,413
Past Service Cost - -
loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement - -
Total included in ‘Employee Benefit Expense’ 7,00,62,153 9,14,71,489
Total Charge to P&L 7,00,62,153 9,14,71,489
Loss/(gain) on obligation as per Annexure 3 3,15,72,597 6,52,20,413
Loss/(gain) on assets as per Annexure 4 - -
Net actuarial loss/(gain) 3,15,72,597 6,52,20,413
3. Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation (Refer Para 120c)
Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
(12 months) (12 months)
3 3
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 30,02,50,272 23,96,37,860
Transfer in/(out) obligation - -
Current service cost 1,92,73,539 1,22,92,469
Interest cost on obligation 1,92,16,017 1,39,58,607
Actuarial loss (gain) 3,15,72,597 6,52,20,413
Past service cost - -
Losses (gains) on curtailments - -
Liabilities extinguished on settlements = -
Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase - -
Exchange differences on foreign plans - -
Benefit paid from fund S -
Benefits paid by Entity (2,49,32,306) (3,08,59,077)
Additional Provision in books of account as on opening date 2,11,610
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 34,55,91,729 30,02,50,272




*Leave Encashment benefits of Rs.34,34,559 Payable to resigned employees have been included in

Defined Benefit Obligation.
4: Principle actuarial assumptions

Discount Rate

Salary Growth Rate
Withdrawal Rate

Availment Rate

In Service Encashment Rate

7.30% p.a. 6.40% p.a.

8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a.

2% p.a. at all ages | 2% p.a. at all ages
0% p.a. 0% p.a.

0% p.a. 0% p.a.

5: Table of experience adjustments

(Refer Para 120n)

54 g
Defined Benefit Obligation 34,55,91,729 30,02,50,272
Plan Assets = -
Surplus/(Deficit) 34,55,91,729 30,02,50,272
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 4,77,51,026 1,61,97,121
Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financial assumptions (1,61,78,429) 5,50,93,762
Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to change in demographic assumption - (60,70,470)
Experience adjustments on plan assets - -
Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year 3,15,72,597 6,52,20,413

The details as required by Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) (Revised) - issued by ICAI pertaining to Gratuity is as under:

1: Financial Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.30% p.a.
Salary Growth Rate 8.00% p.a.
Withdrawal Rates 2.00% p.a.

6.40% p.a.
8.00% p.a.
2.00% p.a.

2: Funded status of the plan

(Refer Para 120n)

3 T
Present value of unfunded obligations - -
Present value of funded obligations 28,91,00,560 27,47,72,117
Fair value of plan assets (24,48,49,651) | (24,84,92,808)
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - -
Net Liability (Asset) 42,50,909 2,62,79,309

3: Profit and loss account for the period

3 3

Current service cost

Interest on obligation

Expected return on plan assets

Net actuarial loss/(gain)

Recognised Past Service Cost-Vested

95,86,135
1,71,33,332
(1,57,58,213)
(60,52,849)

95,26,407
1,48,67,366
(1,48,79,586)
2,00,60,750
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Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
(12 months) (12 months)
] 3
Recognised Past Service Cost-Unvested - -
Loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement - -
Total included in ‘Employee Benefit Expense’ 49,08,405 2,95,74,937
Loss/(gain) on obligation as per 3.3 (46,26,917) 2,14,49,140
Loss/(gain) on assets as per 3.4 (14,25,932) (13,88,390)
Net actuarial loss/(gain) (60,52,849) 2,00,60,750
4: Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation
Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
(12 months) (12 months)
54 4
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 27,47,72,117 25,45,27,833
Transfer in/(out) obligation - -
Current service cost 95,86,135 95,26,407
Interest cost 1,71,33,332 1,48,67,336
Actuarial loss (gain) (46,26,917) 2,14,49,140
Past service cost - -
Loss (gain) on curtailments - -
Liabilities extinguished on settlements - -
Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase - -
Exchange differences on foreign plans - -
Benefit paid from fund (1,18,02,798) (2,55,98,629)
Benefits paid by company - -
Additional Provision in books of account as on opening date 40,38,691
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 28,91,00,560 27,47,72,117

5: Reconciliation of plan assets

*Accrued gratuity of resigned employees amounting to Rs.19,51,900/- been included in Defined Benefit Obligation.

(Refer Para 120e)

Contribution by employee

Assets acquired in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase
Exchange differences on foreign plans

Benefits paid

Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022

(12 months) (12 months)

3 3

Opening value of plan assets 24,84,92,808 24,99,61,731
Transfer in/(out) plan assets - -
Expected return 1,57,58,213 1,48,79,586
Actuarial gain/(loss) 14,25,932 13,88,390
Assets distributed on settlements = -
Contributions by employer 3,09,75,496 78,61,730

(1,18,02,798)

(2,55,98,629)

Closing value of plan assets

28,48,49,651

24,84,92,808

The actual return on the assets is Rs. 1,71,84,145

¥4
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6: Composition of the plan assets (Refer Para 120h)

Government of India Securities 0% 0%
State Government Securities 0% 0%
High quality corporate bonds 0% 0%
Equity shares of listed companies 0% 0%
Property 0% 0%
Special Deposit Scheme 0% 0%
Policy of insurance 100% 100%
Bank Balance 0% 0%
Other Investments 0% 0%
Total 100% 100%

7: Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability

Rs. Rs.

Net opening provision in books of accounts 2,62,79,309 45,66,102
Transfer in/(out) obligation - -
Transfer (in)/out plan assets - -
Employee Benefit Expense as per 3.2 49,08,405 2,95,74,937

3,11,87,714 3,41,41,039
Benefits paid by the Company - -
Contributions to plan assets (3,09,75,496) (78,61,730)
Closing provision in books of accounts 2,12,218 2,62,79,309

8: Principle actuarial assumptions

Discount Rate

Expected Return on Plan Assets
Salary Growth Rate

Withdrawal Rates

7.30% p.a.
7.30% p.a.
8.00% p.a.

2.00% p.a at all

ages

6.40% p.a.
6.40% p.a.
8.00% p.a.

2.00% p.a at all

ages

(Refer Para 120n)

Rs. Rs.
Defined Benefit Obligation 28,91,00,560 27,47,72,117
Plan Assets 24,48,49,651 24,84,92,808
Surplus/(Deficit) (42,50,909) (2,62,79,309)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 76,47,481 95,21,969
Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financial assumptions (1,22,74,398) 2,08,89,845
Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to change in demographic assumption - (89,62,674)
Experience adjustments on plan assets (14,25,932) (13,88,390)
Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year (60,52,849) 2,00,60,750




The plan assets are invested in the insurer managed fund which generally makes investment in secured securities.
Hence, the expected rate of return considered is yield on the government securities which match the average term
of the obligation.

Disclosure under AS -17 on “Segment Reporting” (Amount in Lakhs)

Business Segement Treasury Retail Banking Total
Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Revenue 10,531.02 10,507.25| 30,798.08| 29,684.68| 41,329.10| 40,191.93
Result (673.35) (822.10) | 12,652.09 11,919.99 11,978.74 11,097.88
Unallocated expenses - -
Operating Profit 11,978.74 11,097.88
Income taxes 2,731.75 3,003.37
Net profit 9,246.99 8,094.51
Other information

Segment assets 1,99,815.44 | 2,04,185.20 | 2,91,100.47 | 2,68,396.91 | 4,90,915.92 | 4,72,582.11
Unallocated assets 33,807.10 | 29,464.54
Total assets 5,24,723.02 | 5,02,046.65
Segment liabilities 1,13,408.55 | 1,16,610.93 | 2,88,729.28 | 2,76,396.24 | 4,02,137.83 | 3,93,007.17
Unallocated liabilities 32,040.77 | 27,840.77
Total liabilities 4,34,178.60 | 4,20,847.94

Note: For Calculation of Income/ PBT from Treasury Operations, the amounts of Investment done by Treasury are
received from Banking operations hence, interest on funds from Banking operations are calculated at the Average
Deposit Rate i.e. 6.63% p.a. (P.Y. 6.00% p.a.) on average investments at every month end, and the amount so
arrived are deducted from the interest cost of banking operation.

Disclosure under AS - 18 on “Related Party Transactions”:

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there
are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS 18) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountant of India, other than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Vinod H. Ravadka, General
Manager of the bank. However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29" March 2003, he being single party coming under
the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

Disclosure under AS - 19 “Leases”:

The Bank has entered into cancellable operating leases for the branches premises except for the initial lock in
period. The disclosures under AS 19 on ‘Leases’ issued by ICAI are as follows:

a) Lease payments of Rs. 2,62,53,747 (P.Y Rs. 2,37,78,145) have been recognized during the year in the Profit
and Loss Account.
b) The lease agreements entered into pertain to use of premises at the branches. The lease agreements do

not have any undue restrictive or onerous clauses other than those normally prevalent in similar agreements
regarding use of assets, lease escalations, renewals and a restriction on sub-leases.

Operating lease comprises leasing of Office Premises (AS 19) Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year:

- Not later than one year 288.78 226.83
- Later than one year and not later than five years 1474.26 1,158.01
- Later than five years 2839.40 1,695.45
Total of minimum lease payments realization in the Profit and Loss 262.53 237.78
account for the year.

Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be received NIL NIL
under non-cancellable sub-lease

Sub-leasepaymentsrealizationinthe ProfitandLossaccountfortheyear NIL NIL
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Note: The premises of the branches are taken on rent from the Brihanmumbai Municipal Corporation and
are located in the premises of BMC itself. The lease rental agreements with BMC are under the process of
renewal. The building for Head office is leased from Mumbai Port Trust and the said agreement is valid till 2024.
As per new terms, escalation clause has been revised from 1% to 10% every year for all the branches except for

Girgaon and Head Office with retrospective effect from 01/04/2017.
Disclosure under AS-20 on “Earnings per Share”:

Particulars

31-03-2023

31-03-2022

Basic & Diluted EPS

64.00

54.00

Calculation of Basic EPS

a) Net Profit after Tax available for Equity Shareholders

92,46,99,165.07

80,94,51,302.04

b) Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares

1,44,79,158.00

1,50,29,176.00

c¢) Basic Earnings per (a) divided by (b)

64.00

54.00

d) Nominal Value per Share

100.00

100.00

Disclosure under AS-22 on “Deferred Tax”:

As per “Accounting Standard 22"— “Accounting of Taxes on Income” (AS 22) issued by the ICAI.
The major components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities (net) arising on account of timing differences between

book profit and taxable profits as at 315t March, 2023 are as follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

W.D.V of Fixed Assets 37.01 28.65
Bonus Payable 0.76 3.02
Leave Encashment 869.85 756.26
Provision for Gradation 160.04 9.64
Provision for election expenses 30.20 22.65
Provision for BDDR 1634.61 980.32
Special Reserve Created u/s 36(1)(viii) 0.00 (6.32)
Total Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 2,732.47 1,794.22

The closing Deferred Tax Assets (net) has been shown separately in the Balance Sheet.

Accounting Standard (AS 28) on “Impairment of Assets”:

In the opinion of the Management, there is no impairment to any of its Property, Plant & Equipments to which

Accounting Standard 28 — Impairment of Assets applies.

Accounting Standard (AS 29) on “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”:

No provision other than those made, have been considered necessary by the management in respect of disputed
tax liabilities in view of the opinion obtained / judgment’s in favor of the Bank.

However, following are details of tax cases for which contingent liability may arise, as determined by tax consultant.

Sr. | Nature of Statute | Assessment Forum where dispute is pending Amount of

No. Year contingent liability
1 | Income TaxAct, 1956 2009-10 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) 1,19,79,360
2 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2009-10 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) u/s. 32,10,391

271C

3 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2014-15 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) 49,49,480
4 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2016-17 Grevience filed to AO, for incorrect Demand. 98,637
5 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2018-19 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) 3,48,81,425
6 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2020-21 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) 1,28,72,870




B.

The Depositor Education and Awareness Fund ( DEAF)

a) As per RBI circular RBI/2013-14/6 14 DBOD No. of DEAF cell .B.C.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated 27th May,
2014, Bank shall transfer proceeds of the inoperative accounts and balances remaining unclaimed for 10
years or more to the Deposits Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF).
As required under above mentioned RBI circular, the Bank has transferred so far following funds to DEAF
with RBI. The movement of the DEA Funds is as follows:

Sr. Particulars (Amount in Lacs.)

No. FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
1 Opening Balance of Amount Transferred to DEAF 716.02 501.47
2 Add: Amount Transferred to DEAF during the year 99.98 219.61
3 Less: Amount Reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 4.63 5.06
4 Closing Balance of Amount transferred to DEAF 811.37 716.02

b)

other sundry accounts which are unclaimed for 10 years.

Disclosure Requirements as Per RBI Guidelines -
Disclosure as per RBI Master Direction DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30" August, 2021:

The amounts transferred during the year include amounts in Pay Orders and Sundry Liability Account and

1. Regulatory Requirement
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital:
(Rs. in Lakh)
l\?(r).. Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
i) | Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 45,390.41 43087.45
ii) | Other Tier 1 capital NIL NIL
iii) | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 45,390.41 43,087.45
iv) | Tier 2 capital 6,915.50 6,572.87
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 52,305.91 49,660.32
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 3,50,437.71 3,35,027.96
vii) | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 12.95% 12.86%
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.95% 12.86%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWASs) 1.97% 1.96%
X) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as 14.93% 14.82%
a percentage of RWAs)
Xxi) | Percentage of the shareholding of Government of India NIL NIL
xii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 606.17 396.93
xiii) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which:
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares NIL NIL
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares NIL NIL
xiv) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which:
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares NIL NIL
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares NIL NIL

¥




b) Drawdown from Reserves/ Utilization from Funds

(Rs. in Lakh)

1 | Suretyship Guarantee Fund 0.18 364.93 | Write off of NPA loan (FY 2021-22)

2 | Medical Aid Fund 16.80 33.85 | Medical Aid to Members

3 | Calamity Fund 1.00 13.50 | Payments towards natural calamity

4 | Education Fund 37.26 33.92 | Scholarship towards member and staff
5 | Reserve For Repairs & Renovation 10.71 8.87 | Expenses towards repairs & renovation

of HO and Branches

6 | Members Welfare Fund 497.37 463.08 | Cash Rewards to retired and deceased
members

7 | Reserve For Contingencies 20.90 26.30 | Emergency aid paid towards deceased’s
family

8 | Staff Welfare Fund 14.63 26.82 | Payments towards medical aid to staff
and dependent

9 | Retired Member Welfare Fund 14.30 14.15 | Reward to retired member

10. | Bad And Doubtful Debt Reserve 267.47 0.00 | Write off of NPA loan

2. Asset liability management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2023 (Rs. in Lakh)
Day 1 0 6395.80 Nil NIL NIL NIL
2 to 7 days 7300.03 1137.80 21950 NIL NIL NIL
8 to 14 days 6948.04 1137.80 10450 NIL NIL NIL
15 to 30 Days 4255.63 1137.80 18589.84 NIL NIL NIL
31 days to 2 months 8732.15 5090.50 4331.49 NIL NIL NIL
Over 2 months and up to 3 months 8732.15 5090.50 9563.86 NIL NIL NIL
Over 3months and upto 6 Months | 21502.19 | 10053.73 13295.19 NIL NIL NIL
Over 6 months and up to 1 year | 39447.71 | 19572.62 24129.28 NIL NIL NIL
Over 1 year and up to 3 years |283584.37 | 36424.53 10572.37 NIL NIL NIL
Over 3 years and up to 5 years 2296.56 | 82855.72 23571.72 NIL NIL NIL
Over 5 years 67.90 | 118082.42 40159.37 NIL NIL NIL
Total 382866.73 | 286979.26 | 176613.12 NIL NIL NIL




Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2022 (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Deposits | Advances | Investments | Borrowings | Foreign | Foreign
Currency Currency
assets | liabilities
Day 1 NIL 3000.1 NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 to 7 days 7344.27 1087.96 15295 NIL NIL NIL
8 to 14 days 6888.65 1087.96 9545 NIL NIL NIL
15 to 30 Days 4008.51 1087.96 9493 NIL NIL NIL
31 days to 2 months 6448.59 4859.76 11649 NIL NIL NIL
Over 2 months and up to 3 months 6448.59 4859.76 38138.34 NIL NIL NIL
Over 3months and upto 6 Months | 21917.14 9618.64 8801.07 NIL NIL NIL
Over 6 months and up to 1 year | 39837.42 | 18748.30 12270.63 NIL NIL NIL
Over 1yearand up to 3years |273871.40 | 34970.12 13931.69 NIL NIL NIL
Over 3 years and up to 5 years 9254.89 | 80044.27 13519.33 NIL NIL NIL
Over 5 years 378.66 | 105918.33 47569.09 NIL NIL NIL
Total 376398.12 | 265283.16 180212.15 NIL NIL NIL
3. Investment
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2023 (Rs. in Lakh)
Issuer Investments in India Investments Outside India
Government | Other | Shares |Debentures | Subsidiaries | Others Total Government | Subsidiaries | Others Total Total
Securities | Approved and Bonds | and/or joint investments | Securities | and/or joint Investments | Investments
Securities ventures in India ventures outside India
Held to Maturity
Gross 91,571.65 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL[ 91,571.65 NIL NIL NIL NIL 91,571.65
Less: Provision for non- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
performing investments (NPI)
Net 91,571.65 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL| 91,571.65 NIL NIL NIL NIL 91,571.65
Available for Sale
Gross 12,435.46 NIL| 300.00 NIL NIL|11,900.00 | 24,635.46 NIL NIL NIL NIL 24,635.46
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net 12,435.46 NIL| 300.00 NIL NIL| 11,900.00| 24,635.46 NIL NIL NIL NIL 24,635.46
Held for Trading
Gross NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Investments 1,04,007.11 NIL| 300.00 NIL NIL| 11900.00| 1,16,207.11 NIL NIL NIL NIL| 1,16,207.117
Less: Provision for non- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
performing investments
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net 1,04,007.11 NIL| 300.00 NIL NIL| 11,900.00| 1,16,207.11 NIL NIL NIL NIL| 1,16,207.111
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Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2022

(Rs. in Lakh)
Issuer Investments in India Investments Outside India
Government | Other | Shares |Debentures | Subsidiaries | Others Total Government | Subsidiaries | Others Total Total
Securities | Approved and Bonds | and/or joint investments | Securities | and/or joint Investments | Investments
Securities ventures in India ventures outside India
Held to Maturity
Gross 88,312.66 NIL|  NIL NIL NIL NIL| 88,312.66 NIL NIL|  NIL NIL| 88,312.66
Less: Provision for non- NIL NIL|  NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|  NIL NIL NIL
performing investments (NPI)
Net 88,312.66 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL| 88,312.66 NIL NIL NIL NIL 88,312.66
Available for Sale
Gross 4,072.50 NIL [300.00 NIL NIL | 22,500.00 26,872.50 NIL NIL NIL NIL 26872.50
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net 4,072.50 NIL|300.00 NIL NIL|22,500.00| 26,872.50 NIL NIL|  NIL NIL| 26,872.50
Held for Trading
Gross NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net NIL NIL|  NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|  NIL NIL NIL
Total Investments 92,385.16 NIL|300.00 NIL NIL|22,500.00 1,15,185.16 NIL NIL NIL NIL| 1,15,185.16
Less: Provision for non- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
performing investments
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net 92,385.16 NIL [300.00 NIL NIL|22,500.00 1,15,185.16 NIL NIL NIL NIL| 1,15,185.16
b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr.No. Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
& Investment Diminution
a) | Opening balance 422.98 297.98
b) | Add: Provisions made during the year 250.00 125.00
c) | Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) | Closing balance 672.98 422.98
i) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) | Opening balance 2235.02 1,200.02
b) | Add: Amount transferred during the year 150.00 1,035.00
c) | Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) [ Closing balance 2385.02 2,235.02
iii) | Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 9.68% 8.32%
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category
c) Sale and transfers to / from HTM category

Bank has not made any Sale and transfers to / from HTM category during the current financial year.
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d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i)  Non-performing non-SLR investments

(Rs. in Lakh)

Paiwas  |3vwmacn 2023 31 march 2022
Opening Balance NIL NIL
Add: Additions during the year NIL NIL
Less: Reductions during the above period NIL NIL
Closing Balance NIL NIL
Total provisions held NIL NIL

i) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments as on 31.03.2023

(Rs. in Lakh)

1 |PSUs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 |Fls NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 |Banks NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Private Corporates NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Subsidiaries/Join Ventures NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
6 |Others 12,200 NIL NIL NIL 12,200
Total 12,200 NIL NIL NIL 12,200
7 Provisi_on_held towards NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation

Issuer composition of non-SLR investments as on 31.03.2022

(Rs. in Lakh)

1 |PSUs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 |Fls NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 | Banks NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Private Corporates NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Subsidiaries/Join Ventures NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
6 | Others 22,800 NIL NIL NIL 22,800
Total 22,800 NIL NIL NIL 22,800
7 Provisi(_)n_held towards NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation

e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)
Transactions during the current year 2022-23 NIL (P.Y.- NIL)




4. Asset Quality:

a)
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Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2023

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

Standard

Non-Performing

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Total

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

257547.30

2851.72

4884.14

7735.85

265283.16

Add: Additions during the year

5890.50

5890.50

Less: Reductions during the year

2337.45

2337.45

Closing balance

275690.35

2509.01

3721.55

5058.35

11288.91

286979.26

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation

1891.35

1891.35

Recoveries (excluding recoveries from

upgraded accounts)

178.62

178.62

Write-offs

267.48

267.48

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

1059.49

285.17

8587.17

8872.34

9931.83

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

2617.00

Less:Excess provision reversed/Write-off loans

0

Closing balance of provisions held

1128.49

250.90

6180.09

5058.35

11489.34

12617.83

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

oO|lOo|O|O

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add:Additionalprovisionsmadeduringtheyear

Less: Amount drawn down15 during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

o|lOo|O|O

Technical write-offs and the recoveries
made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential
written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during
the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously
technical/ prudential written-off accounts
during the year

Closing balance

Wy




a) Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2022

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

Standard

Non-Performing

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Total

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

250776.53

2186.42

5122.82

7309.24

258085.77

Add: Additions during the year

2754.56

2754.56

Less: Reductions during the year

2327.95

2327.95

Closing balance

257547.30

2851.72

4884.14

7735.85

265283.16

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation

1849.77

1849.77

Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded
accounts)

327.13

327.13

Write-offs

151.05

151.05

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

1009.49

218.64

7911.70

8130.34

9139.83

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

742.00

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans

0

Closing balance of provisions held

1059.49

285.17

8587.17

8872.34

9931.83

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

olOo|O|O

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down15 during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

o|lO|O|O

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made
thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-
off accounts

Add:Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/
prudential written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance

ol © [O| O

NPA ratios:

Ratios (in per cent)

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Gross NPA to Gross Advances
Net NPA to Net Advances
Provision coverage ratio

3.93%
0.00%
100%

2.92%
0.00%
100%
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c) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
(Rs. in Lakh)

Sector@ 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
(as at March 31, 2023) (as at March 31, 2022)

A | Priority Sector

1 | Agriculture and allied activities NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

2 | Advances to industries sector NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
eligible as priority sector
lending

3 | Services NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

4 | Personal loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Non Priority Sector NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

1 | Agriculture and allied NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
activities

2 | Advances to industries sector NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 | Services NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

4 | Personal loans 286979.26 | 11288.91 3.93 265283.16 | 7735.86 2.92%
Sub-total (B) 286979.69 | 11288.91 3.93 265283.16 | 7735.86 2.92%
TOTAL (A+B) 286979.69 | 11288.91 3.93 265283.16 | 7735.86 2.92%

@ - Sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10% of the outstanding total advances to that sector is
disclosed separately.

c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue:

Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during FY 2022-23 and FY 2021-22.
d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

Details of accounts subjected to restructuring in Current Year — NIL (Previous Year — NIL)
e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

No such transactions during F.Y. 2022-23 (P.Y. Nil)

f)  Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon
as per template given below:

(Rs. in Lakh)
[Particwlars  [3lstMarch, 2023] 3ist March, 2022
Number of frauds reported NIL NIL
Amount involved in fraud (crore) NIL NIL
Amount of provision made for such frauds (crore) NIL NIL
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from other reserves as at the end NIL NIL
of the year. (crore)
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a)

b)

Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

The Bank has not sanctioned any MSME Restructuring proposals under RBI Circular Ref No. DBR.No.BP.
VC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 01.01.2019 (extended under Resolution Framework 1.0 of Aug’20 and Resolution
Framework 2.0 of May’21) for current year as well as previous year
The Bank has not sanctioned any restructuring proposals as per RBI Circular Ref. No. DOR.No.BP.BC/3/
21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020 and RBI Circular Ref. No. DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated
May 5, 2021 for current year as well as previous year.
Exposure

Exposure to real estate sector

guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

(Rs. in Lakh)
Category March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1. | Direct exposure
(a) | Residential Mortgages 9454.62 1328.51
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that
is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented R 1328.51
Of above individual having housing loans eligible for inclusion in NIL NIL
priority sector advances
(b) | Commercial Real Estate — NIL NIL
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates NIL NIL
Of above non-fund based (NFB) limits NIL NIL
(c) | Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other NIL NIL
securitised exposures —
a. Residential, NIL NIL
b. Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
2. | Indirect Exposure NIL NIL
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing NIL NIL
Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)Of the
above Non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank
(NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
Any other - Indirect Exposure NIL NIL
Total 9,452.62 1328.51
Exposure to capital market (Rs. in Lakh)
I\?(r). Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Directinvestmentin equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible
i) | debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus 12,200.00 22,800.00
of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;
Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other NIL NIL
i) securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment in
shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible
debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds;
Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible NIL NIL
iii) | bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security;
iv) | Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the NIL NIL
collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where
the primary security other than shares / convertible bonds /
convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds
does not fully cover the advances;
V) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and NIL NIL

4\
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NS:)'_ Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares NIL NIL
vi) / bon.ds / debentures or .oth(.ar securities or on clean basis for
meeting promoter s contribution to the equity of new companies
in anticipation of raising resources;
vii) | Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues; NIL NIL
Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect NIL NIL
viii) | of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;
ix) | Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; NIL NIL
X) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and NIL NIL
unregistered)
Total exposure to capital market 12,200.00 22,800.00

Risk Category-wise country exposure

The Bank does not have any foreign country exposure in current year (Previous year NIL)

Unsecured advances (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Total unsecured advances of the bank NIL NIL
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities NIL NIL
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities NIL NIL

Factoring Exposure

The Bank does not have any Factoring Exposure for current year (Previous Year-NIL)

Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

Concentration of deposits (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 16,542.91 14,523.47
(I:fetrr(]:srl;t:rglglf of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits 4.32% 3.86%

Concentration of advances (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 1257.91 443.08
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances 0.44 0.17%

of the bank

Advances are computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits including derivatives exposure
where applicable. The sanctioned limits or outstanding, whichever are higher, are reckoned. However, in case
of fully drawn term loans, where there is no scope for re-drawal of any portion of the sanctioned limit, Bank has

reckoned the outstanding as the credit exposure.

With reference to Master Circular RB1/2015-16/45 DCBR.CO.BPD.(PCB) MC No0.13/13.05.000/2015-16 dated
July 1,2015 “Exposure Norms and statutory / Other Restrictions - UCBs” , in the above credit exposure loans and
advances granted against the security of bank’s own term deposits are excluded.

Concentration of exposures (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers / customers 1257.91 443.08
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers / customers 0.44 0.17%

to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers / customers
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Concentration of NPAs (Rs. in Lakh)
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 309.31 249.78
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total 2749 3,239
Gross NPAs.

Derivatives

The bank has not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current and previous year.
Disclosure of complaints

Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Banking
Ombudsman (OBOs)

Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 1 NIL
2 Number of complaints received during the year 132 112
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 133 111
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank NIL NIL
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL 1
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from 4 NIL
OBOs
5.1. | Of5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Bos 3 NIL
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/ 1 NIL
5.2 " Lo
mediation/advisories issued by Bos
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards NIL NIL
"~ | by BOs against the bank
Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time NIL NIL
6
(other than those appealed)

Top five grounds*of complaints received by the bank from customers

Current year (31.03.2023)

Ground-1-Branch Services 1 19 -9.52 0 -
Ground-2- Advances 0 43 72.00 0 -
Ground-3 - Deposits 0 13 -51.85 0 -
Ground-4 - General (Wrong

transfer, Refund, unauthorized 0 22 0.00 1 1
transaction)

Ground-5 — ATM 0 19 171.43 0 -
Others 0 20 100.00 0 -
Total 1 136 21.43 1 1




! :/'/‘

Previous year (31.03.2022)

Ground-1-Branch Services 0 21 1 1
Ground-2-Advances 0 25 0 0
Ground-3 Deposit 0 27 0 0
Ground-4-General 0 22 0 0
Ground-5-ATM 0 7 0 0
Others 0 10 0 0
Total 0 112 1 1

*As per Master List for identifying grounds of complaints as provided in Appendix 1 to circular CEPD.CO.PRD.Cir.
No0.01/13.01.013/2020-21 dated January 27, 2021 on ‘Strengthening the Grievance Redress Mechanism of Banks’.

1. ATM/Debit Cards 2. Credit Cards 3. Internet/Mobile/ Electronic Banking | 4. Account opening/
difficulty in operation of
accounts

5. Mis-selling/Para- 6. Recovery Agents/ | 7. Pension and facilities for senior 8. Loans and advances

banking Direct Sales Agents | citizens/ differently abled

9. Levy of charges 10. Cheques/ drafts/ | 11. Non-observance of Fair Practices | 12. Exchange of coins,

without prior notice/ bills Code issuance/ acceptance of

excessive charges/ small denomination notes
foreclosure charges and coins

13. Bank Guarantees/ | 14. Staff behavior 15. Facilities for customers visiting 16. Others

Letter of Credit and the branch/ adherence to prescribed

documentary credits working hours by the branch, etc.

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and
covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

9. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios:

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.71% 8.51%
i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.35% 0.13%
iii) | Cost of Deposits 5.95% 5.61%
iv) | Net Interest Margin 4.94% 4.59%
V) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 3.06% 2.55%
vi) | Return on Average Assets 1.98% 1.73%
vii) | Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in lakh) 2,518.22 2,359.12
viii) | Profit per employee (in lakh) 34.76 29.76
b) The Bank has not received any commission from Bank assurance business for the current year as well as previous
year.

c) The Bank has not received any commission from Marketing & Distribution function for the current year as well as
previous year

d) The Bank has neither purchased nor sold any priority secotr lending certificates during the current year as well as
previous year.




e)

f)

g9)

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

FOR M/S G D APTE & CO.

Provisions and contingencies: (Rs. in lakh)
Sr. No. | Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
i) Provisions for NPI NIL NIL
ii) Provision towards NPA 2617.00 742.00
iii) Provision made towards Income tax
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)
Current Tax 3670.00 3129.00
Deferred Tax (938.25) (125.63)
a. | Provision for Standard Assets 69.00 50.00
Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Rs. in lakh)
Sr. No. | Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
1 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 448.32 465.48
2 Arrears in payment of DICGC premium NIL NIL
Disclosure of facilities granted to director and their relatives (Rs. in lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars 31t March, 2023 | 31t March, 2022
1. Fund Based: 95.52 73.45
2. Non-Fund Based NIL NIL
Addition of Rs. 52,292/- to the statutory reserves (excluding appropriations) during the year is made as per the
provisions of the Bye-Laws consisting of the following items.
Particulars Amount in Rs.
FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Re-Admission Fees 4550.00 1180.00
Entrance Fees 47742.00 32493.00
Total 52292.00 33,673

During the year, the Bank has written off an amount of Rs. 2,67,47,744.11 (Previous year written off in. Rs.
3,63,52,176.04) towards bad debts which is identified by the Management as irrecoverable, approved by the AGM
and Board of Directors. The said amount has been fully provided for, and written off from the Bad & Doubtful Debt
Reserve (from Suretyship Guarantee Fund in previous year).

There is an unreconciled amount of Rs. 27,22,152.77 received from MCGM towards settlement of dues of defaulter
members who either retired, expired, resigned etc.

There is a court case which is pending in the High Court between The Municipal Co-Operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai
and its employee. Bank has deposited Rs. 11,05,000 /- with the court. The amount has been disclosed under other
assets as “Deposit for Court Prohibition Order”.

The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is
not received from suppliers / service providers by the Bank. Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if
any, in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to such delay could not be given.

The Bank’s management has assessed the impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the operations of the Bank.
Management does not anticipate any significant impact on the business and profitability of the Bank due to the
same. Also, there have been no events subsequent to the balance sheet date that require adjustment of the
financial statements or notes thereto. The management has decided not to implement the RBI Circular in respect
of Moratorium, restructuring of stressed assets and refund / adjustment of interest on interest.

The appropriation of Profit is separately disclosed in annual report.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the layout of the
accounts of the current year.

FOR THE MUNICIPAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD., MUMBAI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 100515W

(V.H. RAVADKA) (M.D. BANGAR)

CA SAURABH S PESHWE GENERAL MANAGER DIRECTOR
PARTNER

M.NO. 121546

PLACE: MUMBAI (V.A. MALLI) (V.V. SHANKARWAR )
DATE: 23-06-2023 DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To,

The Members,

The Municipal Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Mumbai.

Report on Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of The Municipal Co-Op. Bank Ltd. Mumbai (‘the Bank’),
which comprises of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2023 and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information incorporated in these financial statements of the bank along with its twenty two branches audited by us for
the period from April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements together
with notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), the Maharashtra
Cooperative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and the rules made there under and other applicable Acts and the guidelines and
circulars issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required
for the Bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2023; and

i. Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss of the profit for the financial year ended on that date.
iii. In case of Cash Flow Statement of the Cash Flows for the financial year ended as on that date.
Basis of Qualified Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the bank in accordance with
the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the
rules made there under and under the provisions of the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and the
rules made there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion.

. Certain Balances amounting to Rs. 1,145.99 Lakhs and Rs. 3,254.41 Lakhs respectively, accounted under Other
Assets and Other Liabilities are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequential adjustments (if any).

. Balance of Advances, Deposits and Interest Payable on deposits as per the Balance Sheet is subject to
reconciliation with the customer wise records and consequential adjustments (if any).

Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts were necessary.
Emphasis of Matter:

We draw your attention to Note No. 15 of Notes forming part of Accounts of the Financial Statements which describes
uncertainty of impact due to Covid-19 pandemic on Bank’s financial performance, which is dependent on future
development.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon:

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Directors’ Report including other explanatory information, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Directors’ Report is expected to be made available to us after
the date of this auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Directors’ Report including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and determine the
actions under the applicable laws and regulations.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act,
1949 (AACS) and the rules made there under, provisions of Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and
the rules made there under and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Registrar of
Cooperative Societies from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank’s Financial Reporting progress.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease
to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) read with the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960
and rules there under.

We report that, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and found them to be satisfactory;

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by Act, rules and bye-laws of the Bank have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;

d. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are in
agreement with the books of account and the returns of the Bank;

e. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles
generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Urban Cooperative Banks;

f. Based on our examination of the books of accounts and other records and as per the information and explanations
given to us, we have not come across material instances which are required to be reported under Rule 69 (6) of
the Maharashtra Co-operatives Rules, 1961, except the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above and the monies belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad and doubtful
of recovery, amounting to Rs. 11,288.91 lakhs, for which adequate provision has been made by the Bank in terms
of RBI guidelines on Income Recognition and Asset Classification.

g. Forthe year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A” classification.
For G. D. Apte & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No 100 515W

(Saurabh Peshwe)
Partner
Membership No. 121546

UDIN: 23121546BGWKAE7392
Place: Mumbai
Date: June 23, 2023

8%




i T @-sy, S ffiee, gas

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Amount Amount Amount Amount
In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES :
Ir\tl::rtnI:rofit before Tax & Extraordinary 1,29.16,99.165 1,12,23,51,302
Adjustments for :
Depreciation on Fixed assets 1,15,49,677 1,38,55,323
Interest on MWF 4,26,62,889 4,02,23,090
Isng(a:[]erisgeosn Earmarked Government 522.02,941 46251813
Provision for bad debts 26,17,00,000 7,42,00,000
Provision for standard asset 69,00,000 50,00,000
Loss on sale of Fixed Asset 1,57,387 4,07,167
Profit on sale of Asset (6,78,163) (2,46,786)
Amortisation of premium on securties 18,28,107 19,39,629
Deferred Tax (9,38,25,466) 28,24,97,372 | (1,25,62,968) 16,90,67,269

Operating profit before working capital
changes

Adjustments for :
(Increase) / Decrease in Operating
Assets :-

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments

(Increase) / Decrease in Advances
(Increase) / Decrease in Interest
Receivable

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets
(Decrease) / Increase in Deposits

(Decrease) / Increase in Overdue Interest
Reserve

(Decrease) / Increase in Interest Payable
(Decrease) / Increase in Other Liabilities
Receipts / (payments) from funds

Reversal of excess provision of Previous
Year (Net)

Recoveries from written off accounts
Cash generated from operations
Direct Taxes

Net cash generated from operating
activities

1,57,41,96,537

1,29,14,18,571

(10,21,95,283)
(2,19,63,57,667)

(2,57,82,791)

19,48,862
64,68,60,456

50,55,977

15,05,31,074
12,36,19,247
(3,03,38,321)

2,66,07,585
2,72,58,648

(1,37,27,92,212)

1,39,28,65,960

(75,62,29,528)
(1,13,20,888)

3,71,35,445
(1,30,12,79,513)

8,95,364

(20,91,33,558)
6,95,23,037
(2,71,73,062)

1,51,08,106

(78,96,08,637)

20,14,04,326
(36,70,00,000)

50,18,09,933
(31,29,00,000)

(16,55,95,674)

18,89,09,933
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31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Amount Amount Amount Amount

In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES :
Purchase/ (sale) of Fixed Assets (38,28,695) (20,53,885)
Amortisation of premium on securties (18,28,107) (56,56,803) (19,39,629) (39,93,514)
e g nerate rom (5856809 (053519
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES :
Er:g(r:::seds from issue / (redemption) of (4,13,75,200) (6,69,05,900)
Dividend paid (26,90,00,000) | (31,03,75,200) | (22,75,00,000) | (29,44,05,900)

Net Cash (used in)/ generated from
Financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Opening balance of cash and cash
equivalents

Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise
of:

Cash on Hand
Balances with Banks

Highly liquid investments ( Fixed
Deposits)

(31,03,75,200)

(29,44,05,900)

(48,16,27,677)

8,76,62,35,801

(10,94,89,481)

8,87,57,25,282

8,28,46,08,124

8,76,62,35,801

33,35,95,852

38,79,21,111

1,91,04,12,272

6,04,06,00,000

1,87,56,14,690

6,50,27,00,000

Total 8,28,46,08,124 8.76.62,35,801
Notes:
1. Cash and Cash equivalents include highly liquid short term investments in form of cash balances held in current
accounts with other banks (including Term Deposits) and Money at call and short notice.
2. Cash flow statement is prepared using indirect method as mentioned in AS -3

FOR THE MUNICIPAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.MUMBAI

For M/S G D APTE & CO V.H.RAVADKA V. A. MALI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS GENERAL MANAGER DIRECTOR
FIRM REG.NO.100515W

(CA SAURABH S PESHWE) M.D.BANGAR V.V.SHANKARWAR
PARTNER DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
M.NO. 121546

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 23.06.2023
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POSITION AT A GLANCE ANNEXURE - A
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Name of Bank:

The Municipal Co-Operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai

Registered Office Address:

Municipal Bank Bhavan, 245 P. D’Mello Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 .

Date of Registration

29.02.1952

Date & Number of R.B.I. Licence:

UBD.MH.547P dt. 10.09.1986

Jurisdiction

The area of operation of the Bank shall be confined to the Greater Mumbai and
at such other places where the Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai has

jurisdiction and or its office / offices.

q

No. of Branches (and H.O.)

21 Branches and Head Office
As on 31 st March, 2023

Membership: Regular 73888
(Amount in crores)

Paid up Share Capital: 143.50
Total Reserve & Funds: 644.85
Deposit: Saving 979.03
Current 3.60

Other 2846.03

Total Deposit 3828.66
Advances: Secured 2869.79
Unsecured -

Total Advances 2869.79
Total % of Priority Sector: N.A.
Total % of Weaker Section: N.A.
Borrowings: -
Investments: 1766.13
Gross NPA %: 3.93%
Net NPA%: Nil
Overdues % : 1.12%
CRAR % 14.93%
Audit Classification: ‘AN
Profit for the year 92.47
Officers 111

Executive Assistant 96

Sub staff 59

Total staff 266
Working Capital: 5247.23
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